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Chartered Logistics Ltd.NOTICENOTICE is hereby given that the 22nd Annual General Meeting of the Members of Chartered Logistics Limitedwill be held on Thursday, September 28, 2017 at 10.00 A.M. at the registered office of the Company at C-1, JayTower, Ankur Commercial Centre, Naranpura, Ahmedabad – 380013 to transact the following businesses:ORDINARY BUSINESS1. Adoption of Financial StatementsTo receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017, the Profit and LossAccount for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.2. Re-appointment of director(s) retiring by rotationTo appoint a Director in place of Mr. Harsh Gandhi (DIN: 03045752) who retires by rotation, andbeing eligible offers himself for reappointment.3. Ratification of appointment of Statutory AuditorsTo re-appoint Auditors of the company to hold office from conclusion of this Annual GeneralMeeting to the conclusion of next annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration and in thisregard to consider and if thought pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolutionthereof:“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139(1), 142 and all other applicableprovisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) with Rules of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being inforce), the Company hereby ratifies the appointment of M/s Vidya & Co. Chartered Accountants(Firm Registration No. 308022E), Ahmedabad be and is hereby re-appointed as the Statutory Audi-tors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of thenext Annual General Meeting and the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorised to fix suchremuneration as may be determined by the audit committee in consultation with auditors, andsuch remuneration may be paid as agreed upon between auditors and Board of Directors.SPECIAL BUSINESS4. Regularisation of Mrs. Mittal P. Mistry (DIN: 07811036) as a Non Executive Independent Directorand Woman Director.To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution asan Ordinary Resolution.“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152, 161 and any other if  appli-cable to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and qualifi-cation of directors)Rules,2014 ,(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereoffor the time being in force) read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013, clause 49 of listingagreement and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirements), 2015,Mrs. Mittal P. Mistry (DIN No. 07811036) an independent director and woman director of thecompany whose term expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the company and in respectof whom the Company has received a notice in writing under section 160 of the Companies Act,
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby ap-pointed as a Non Executive Independent Director and Woman Director of the company, not liable toretire by rotation, to hold office for the term of five consecutive years from 22nd Annual GeneralMeeting to the conclusion of 27th Annual General meeting”RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all suchsteps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to above resolution.”5. To consider and approve Re-classification of Promoters of the CompanyTo consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution asa Special Resolution:“RESOLVED THAT  in accordance with Regulation 31A of  the SEBI (Listing Obligations & DisclosureRequirements)  Regulations, 2015 including any statutory modification(s) or  re-enactment thereof,for the time being in force and other applicable provisions, and subject to necessary approvalsfrom the SEBI, Stock Exchanges and other appropriate  statutory authorities, as may be necessary,the consent of the  Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to re-classify the followingpersons (hereinafter individually  & jointly referred to as the ‘applicants’) forming part of thePromoter Group from ‘Promoter & Promoter Group category’  to ‘Public category’:Name of Person No. of Equity % of total Equity Shares held  Share CapitalMrs. Jayaben Kishorkumar Gandhi 6542000 6.59Mrs. Santoshben Rajendrakumar Gandhi 2894000 2.91Total 9436000 9.50RESOLVED FURTHER THAT it is hereby confirmed thatI. The aforesaid applicants do not hold more than 10% of paid-up equity share capital of the Company.ii. That the aforesaid applicants have not and will continue to not exercise direct or indirect controlover the Company,iii. That no aforesaid applicants have been or would be appointed as key managerial personnel of theCompany.iv. That no special right were even held and would not be ever held by the above reclassified promoters.RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company or the Company Secretary or theCompliance Officer or such other person as authorized by the Board, be and is hereby authorizedto submit application for reclassification to the SEBI, Stock Exchanges, wherein the securities ofthe Company are listed or any other regulatory body, as may be required, and to take such stepsexpedient or desirable to give effect to this resolution.” By Order of the BoardSd/-Place: Ahmedabad Lalit Kumar GandhiDate: 30.08.2017 (Managing Director)DIN : 00618427
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.NOTES :1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead ofhimself/herself and the proxy need not be a member. Proxies in order to be effective must bereceived by the company not later than forty eight (48) hours before the commencement of themeeting.2. The Register of members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain close from Septem-ber 22, 2017 to September 28, 2017 (both days inclusive).3. Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed mentioningtherein details of their DP ID and Client ID/ Folio No.4. (a)       In accordance with the provision of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read withCompanies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014, the shareholders may exercisetheir  option  to   participate  through  electronic  voting  system  and  the  company  isproviding the facility for voting by electronic means (e-voting) to all its members. Thecompany has engaged the services of Central Depository Securities Limited (CDSL) toprovide e-voting facilities and enabling the members to cast their vote in a securedmanner. It may be noted that this e-voting facility is optional. This facility will be avail-able at the link www.evoting.cdsl.com during the following voting period.Commencement of e-voting : From 10.00 a.m. on 25th September, 2017End of e-voting : Up to 5.00 p.m. on 27th September, 2017E-voting shall not be allowed beyond 27th September, 2017. During the E-voting period, the share-holders of the company, holding shares either in physical form or dematerialized form, as on theclosing of business hours of the cutoff date, may cast their vote electronically. The cut-off date foreligibility for e-voting is 21st September, 2017.(b) The company has engaged the services of CDSL as the Authorized Agency to provide e-voting facilities.(c) The company has appointed Ms. Anamika Jajoo, Practicing Company Secretary as scruti-nizer for conducting and scrutinizing the e-voting process in a fair and transparent man-ner.The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:(i) The voting period begins on 25th September, 2017 at 10 a.m. and ends on 27thSeptember, 2017 at 5.00 p.m. During this period, shareholders of the Companyholding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 21st September, 2017 may cast their vote electronically. The e-votingmodule shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com(iii) Click on Shareholders(iv) Now Enter your User ID
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary IDb. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client IDc. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Numberregistered with the Company(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted onan earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical FormPAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Appli-cable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
· Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/DepositoryParticipant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.
· In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicablenumber of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the namein CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu whereinthey are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly notethat this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any othercompany on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSLplatform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and takeutmost care to keep your password confidential.(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on theresolutions contained in this Notice.(xi) Click on the EVSN (170812018) for the relevant <Chartered Logistics Limited> on which you chooseto vote.(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to theResolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation boxwill be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.(xvi) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Votingpage.(xvii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the imageverification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.(xviii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for androidbased mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Please follow theinstructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.(xix) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians:
l Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are requiredto log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate
l A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailedto helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
l After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login andpassword. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.
l The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com andon approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.
l A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued infavour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizerto verify the same.(xx) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently AskedQuestions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section orwrite an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013The following Explanatory Statements, as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013,set out all material facts relating to the business under Item Nos. 4 & 5ITEM NO. 4Regularisation of Mrs. Mittal P. Mistry (DIN: 07811036) as a Non Executive Independent Directorand Woman DirectorThe Board of Directors has received a notice from the shareholder proposing the candidature ofMrs. Mittal P. Mistry (DIN: 07811036) as an Independent Director to be appointed under theprovisions of Section 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Mittal P. Mistry was appointedas an additional non-executive independent director and woman director by the Board on 10thMay, 2017 and whose term expires at this annual general meeting.The Company has received from Mrs. Mittal Mistry:(i) Consent in writing to act as Independent Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the (Appoint-ment & Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014(ii) Intimation in Form DIR- 8 in terms of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules,2014 to the effect that she is not disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and(iii)  A declaration to the effect that she meets the criteria of independence as provided in sub-section(6) of Section 149 of the companies Act, 2013. The Resolution seeks the approval of members forthe appointment of Mrs. Mittal Mistry as an Independent Director and Woman Director of theCompany for a term of 5 consecutive years from 22nd Annual general meeting till 27th Annualgeneral meeting pursuant to Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and the Rules made hereunder. She is not liable to retire by rotation.In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mrs. Mittal Mistry proposed to be appointed, as anIndependent Director, fulfill the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rulesmade hereunder.A copy of the draft letter for the appointment of Mrs. Mittal Mistry as an Independent Directorsetting out the terms and conditions is available for inspection without any fee by the members atthe Company’s Registered Office during normal business hours on working days up to the  date ofthe Annual General Meeting.None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, except Mrs. Mittal Mistry forwhom the Resolution relates, are interested or concerned in the Resolution. The Board seeksapproval of the members for the appointment of Mrs. Mittal Mistry as Independent Director of theCompany for five consecutive years for a term from 22nd Annual General Meeting till 27th Annualgeneral meeting pursuant to section 149 and other applicable provisions.Hence, your Directors recommend the above resolution for approval of the Shareholders as anOrdinary Resolution.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.ITEM NO. 5The Company had received letters from the following persons falling under the category of Promot-ers/Promoter Group of the Company requesting to be reclassified from the category of “Promoters/Promoter Group” to “Public Shareholder category”:Name of Person No. of Equity % of total EquityShares held Share CapitalMrs. Jayaben Kishorkumar Gandhi 6542000 6.59Mrs. Santoshben Rajendrakumar Gandhi 2894000 2.91Total 9436000 9.50The aforesaid persons together are holding shareholding which constitutes 9.50% of the total paidup equity capital of the Company. The aforesaid persons do not exercise any control over theCompany and is not engaged in the management of the Company. The aforesaid entities neitherhave representation on the Board of Directors of the Company nor hold any Key ManagementPersonnel position in the Company.The aforesaid persons have requested to the Company to reclassify them from being a “PromoterShareholder” to “Public Shareholder” of the Company.Based on the letters received from above promoters, the matter was discussed by the Board ofDirectors of the Company at their meeting held on 24th August, 2017 and Board decided to get theabove persons re-classified from the category of “promoter” to “public” with the approval ofShareholders of the Company and Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE).Regulation 31A(2) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclo-sure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as “Listing Regulations”) is the mainRegulation which deals with reclassification of promoter shareholding into public shareholding.It provides that the stock exchanges shall allow reclassification of the status of the promotershareholders only if the following main conditions are satisfied:(i) upon receipt of a request from the concerned shareholders/promoters(ii) all relevant evidence(iii) on BSE being satisfied with the compliance of conditions mentioned in Regulation 31AA re-classification may also be permitted by the stock exchanges under the main ListingRegulation No. 31A(2) itself read with the additional conditions specified under Regula-tion 31A (7) of Listing Regulation. The sum totals of conditions under the two sub-regula-tions are as follows:(i) A request for reclassification is to be made by the concerned listed entity or by theconcerned promoters to stock exchange;(ii) All relevant evidence to be provided;(iii) Reclassified promoter shall not directly or indirectly exercise control over the affairs ofentity;

a
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.(iii)  Increase in the level of public shareholding pursuant to re-classification of promotersshall not be considered towards achieving compliance with minimum public shareholdingrequirement under Rule 19A of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 and(iv) The event of reclassification shall be disclosed to the stock exchanges as a material eventin accordance with the provisions of Listing Regulations.All the conditions specified under Regulations 31A (2) and 31A (7) of Listing Regulation have beenduly complied with by the Company.None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any way,concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the special resolution as set out at Item No. 5of the Notice except to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company.The Board therefore recommends the Resolution no. 5 for approval of the members as SpecialResolution. By Order of the BoardSd/-Place: Ahmedabad Lalit Kumar GandhiDate: 30.08.2017 (Managing Director)DIN : 00618427
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
Name of the Mr.Harsh Mrs. Mittal MistryDirector GandhiDirector Identification 03045752 07811036Number (DIN)Age 27 years 38 yearsDate of Appointment 23/06/2012 10/05/2017on BoardQualification Graduation in business B.Amanagement from LondonShareholding in 47550 NILChartered LogisticsLimitedList of Directorships 1. Universal Lifeline Private Limited NILheld in other 2.Chartered Motors Private LimitedCompaniesMemberships/ NIL NILChairmanships ofAudit andStakeholders’RelationshipCommittees acrossPublic CompaniesNature of Directors Except Mr.Lalitkumar Except Mrs. Mittal Mistry herself,Interest in any of Gandhi and Mr.Harsh Gandhi none of the remaining directors isResolution. themselves none of remaining concerned or interested in thedirectors is concerned or resolutioninterested in the resolution

Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting(in pursuance of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.DIRECTORS’ REPORTTo,The Shareholders,Chartered Logistics LimitedYours Directors are pleased to present the 22nd Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts of theCompany for the year ended on 31st March, 2017.1. Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company (Standalone)The Board’s Report shall be prepared based on the stand alone financial statements of the com-pany. (Rs. in lakhs)Particulars 31/03/2017 31/03/2016Gross Income 15914.11 16955.67Profit Before Interest and Depreciation 2357.19 1572.12Interest & Finance Charges 586.52 680.48Depreciation 207.99 189.28Profit Before Tax 1562.68 702.36Provision for Tax 334.20 168.05Less: Deferred Tax Credit (50.07) (33.59)Add: MAT Credit entitlement 0 0Profit/Loss After Tax 1178.40 622.44Net Profit 1178.40 622.442. Review of Business Operations during the yearYour company’s operational and financial performance has improved during the financial year2016-17 as compared to previous year. During the year company has reported total income of Rs.15914.11 Lakhs against total income of Rs. 16955.67 lakhs in the previous year. The interest andfinancial expenses have decreased this year as compared to previous year, thereby the net profithas increased this year as compared to previous year. Profit before tax (PBT) has been reported atRs. 1562.68 lakhs in the current year as against Profit before Tax (PBT) of Rs. 702.36 lakhs in theprevious year. The net profit after tax for the current year 2016-17 is 1178.40 lakhs as compared to622.44 lakhs in the previous year.3. Business OutlookFor last two decades, Chartered Group is scaling new heights in the logistics industry. We havecreated an impressive track record of value addition to our customers. Our basic principlesbehind growth are our values i.e. Honesty and Integrity, Commitment, Efficiency, Safety. With ourardent passion and focused vision which we have outlined as “To BE A PREMIUM LOGISTICS COM-
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.PANY WITH FOCUS ON BETTER THAN THE BEST” and our mission is to achieve it. It is unflinching goalof Chartered to become a force to reckon with and the roadmap has been designed to translate outdreams into reality.We have an exciting future ahead. The actions taken internally within the company and the improv-ing macro-economic situation in the country, further buoyed by recent policy initiatives and theregulatory changes being pursued by the government, including the much anticipated introductionof GST framework in the this financial year, all point towards a great year in the new fiscal 2017-18.The future holds immense opportunities and we are fully geared, to deliver on our commitmentsto various stakeholders..4. Stock ExchangeThe company’s shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) the company has paidnecessary listing fees for the year 2017-20185. Particulars of Loans, guarantees & InvestmentLoans, Guarantees & investment under Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 form part of notes tofinancial statement provided in this Annual Report.6. Contracts or Arrangements Made With The Related PartiesAll related party transactions that were entered during the financial year were in the ordinarycourse of the business of the Company and were on arm’s length basis. There were no materiallysignificant related party transactions entered by the Company with Promoters, Directors, KeyManagerial Personnel or other persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of theCompany.Since no material related party transactions were entered by the Company and all the transactionsentered into by the Company with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on anarm’s length basis, form AOC 2 is not applicable to the Company.Your Directors have on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, adopted a policy to regulatetransactions between your Company and its Related Parties, in compliance with the applicableprovisions of the Companies Act 2013, the Rules made thereunder and the Securities and ExchangeBoard of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.7. Fixed DepositsThe company has not accepted any fixed deposits, and as such no amount of principal or interestwas outstanding as on Balance sheet date.8. Issue of share capitalDuring the financial year under report., the company has neither made any issue of equity shareswith differential voting rights ,sweat equity shares or under employee stock option scheme nor ithas made any provision of money for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees forthe benefits of the employees.9. Employee Stock Option SchemeThe Company has not issued any Employee Stock Option Plans. As such no Employee Stock OptionSchemes have been framed.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.10. Business StrategyWe have introduced a number of strategic initiatives during the year to spur overall growth andproductivity in the Company. The following are some of the broad areas covered by these initia-tives:
l Cost optimization: A series of measures have been initiated to yield high levels of cost optimiza-tion. These include focusing on location Optimization, deploying people in the right jobs andeliminating unnecessary costs.
l Enhancing sales productivity: We are focusing on reinvigorating our sales teams and enabling themwith better systems, training and processes. We have made all branches of the company onlinelocated at the various locations of the country. This help us in getting the MIS Report daily from allbranches which enable us to focus and improving the sales productivity of all branches therebywinning large revenue for the company
l Improving Service effectiveness: Our delivery services have always been of a high order, and wewant to re-focus on strengthening it further.11. Corporate Social ResponsibilityIn terms of section 135 and Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corpo-rate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 made thereunder, the Board of Directors of yourCompany have constituted a CSR Committee on 6th August, 2016.The company has framed Policy as per the recommendation of CSR committee. The Company shallfinalise projects for undertaking CSR activities and shall make relevant provisions of CSR activi-ties in the books of accounts of the company in the next Financial Year. The company shall submitthe report of CSR activities and spending in the ensuing year as it is not applicable to company forthis financial year.12. Directors Responsibility Statement.As per the Section 134(5) of Companies Act 2013, the Board hereby submits its responsibilitystatement. The company prepares its financial statement in accordance with GAAP.a. In preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been fol-lowed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.b. The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently andmade judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true andfair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of theprofit and loss of the company for that period:c. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequateaccounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding theassets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;d. The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; ande. The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the companyand that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.f. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of allapplicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.13. InsuranceAll the properties of the company have been adequately insured.14. SubsidiaryThe Company has no Subsidiaries / Associates or Joint venture companies during the period underreview. As such the requirement for submission of report on the performance and the financialposition of the Subsidiary/ Associate/ Joint venture companies is not applicable to the Company.15. Board CommitteesDetailed composition of the mandatory Board committees namely Audit Committee, Nominationand Remuneration Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, Stakeholders Relation-ship Committee, number of meetings held during the year under review and other related detailsare set out in the Corporate Governance Report which forms a part of this Report.16. Meetings of the Board and CommitteesEight (8) Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year. For further details on themeetings of Board and committees and the attendance of directors/ members, please refer reporton Corporate Governance of this Annual Report.Separate Meeting of Independent DirectorsA separate meeting of Independent directors of the Company was held on 30th March,2017 inaccordance with the provisions of clause vii of the schedule iv of the Companies Act, 2013Performance evaluation of the BoardIn accordance with the provision of regulations 17(10) of the SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclo-sure Requirements), 2015 and schedule iv of the Companies Act, 2013, evaluation of performanceof Independent Directors by the Non-Independent Directors and review of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole by the Independent Directors was made during thefinancial year under report. The Directors were satisfied with the evaluation results, which re-flected the overall engagement of the Board and its Committees with the Company.17. Directors and Key Managerial Persons (KMP)a) Directors Retiring by RotationPursuant to provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance withthe Articles of Association of the Company Mr. Harsh Gandhi, Director of the Companyretires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers him-self for re appointment. The Board of Directors recommends his re appointment.b) Independent Directors:In terms of the definition of ‘Independence’ of Directors as prescribed under Clause 49 ofthe Listing Agreement entered with Stock Exchanges and Section 149(6) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 Mr. Sandeep Shah, Mr. Ashok Kavdia and Mrs. Mittal P. Mistry are the Non–executive Independent Directors on the Board of the Company. None of the Independent
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Directors are liable for rotation and due for re appointment. The Independent Directorshave given declarations confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as pre-scribed both under the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement withthe Stock Exchange read with SEBI(Listing obligation and disclosure requirement) 2015.c) Woman Director:In terms of the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of theListing Agreement, your Company had designated Mrs. Nirzari Shah as Woman Directoron the Board of the Company on 06th August, 2016. .Mrs Nirzari Shah has resigned from the position of director of the company w.e.f 18thFebruary, 2017 and Mrs. Mittal P. Mistry has been appointed as Additional Independentdirector & Women Director of the Company w. e. f 10th May, 2017.All the directors of the Company have confirmed that they are not disqualified from beingappointed as directors in terms of the Companies Act, 2013.d) Appointment of directors during the year:Mr Ashok Kavdia was appointed as Additional independent director by the Board ofdirectors in their meeting held on 6th August, 2016 same has been regularised in 21stAnnual General Meeting and change his designation from Additional Independent Direc-tor to Independent Director.Mrs. Mittal P. Mistry was appointed as Additional independent director and WomanDirector by the Board of directors in their meeting held on 10th May, 2017.Appropriate resolutions for the appointment/ re-appointment of the Directors are beingplaced for approval of the members at the Annual General meeting. Your Directors recom-mend the appointment of Mrs. Mittal P. Mistry as Independent Director to hold office upto5 (five) consecutive years up to 10th May, 2022 at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.e) Resignation of Directors:Ms. Nisha Makwana resigned from the position of executive director and CFO of thecompany w.e.f 6th August,2016 and Mrs. Nirzari shah resigned from the position of Inde-pendent Director and Woman Director of the company w.e.f 18th February,2017f) Key Managerial Persons(KMP)Ms. Priti Shah has resigned from the position of company secretary of the company on 9thApril, 2016 and Mr Shail N Shah was appointed as Company Secretary cum complianceofficer of the company w.e.f 9th April,2016Mrs. Mamta Patel has been appointed as CFO of the Company w. e. f 6th August, 2016 inplace of Ms Nisha Makwana .18. Remuneration PolicyThe Company follows a policy on remuneration of directors and and senior management employ-ees ,The policy has been approved by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board ofDirectors . More details has been given in Corporate Governance report.



Annual Report- 2016-2017 16

Chartered Logistics Ltd.19. Declaration of Independent DirectorsThe Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all the require-ments as stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per SEBI (Listing obligation anddisclosure requirement) Regulations, 2015, so as to qualify themselves to be appointed as IndependentDirectors under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules.20. Internal Financial ControlsYour Company has established and maintained a framework of internal financial controls andcompliance systems. Based on the same and the work performed by the internal auditors, statutoryauditors and the reviews performed by Top Management team and the Audit Committee, yourDirectors are of the opinion that your Company’s Internal Financial Controls were adequate andeffective during the financial year 2016-17. Further the statutory auditors of your company hasalso issued an attestation report on internal control over financial reporting (as defined in section143 of Companies Act 2013) for the financial year ended March 31, 2017, which forms part to theStatutory Auditors report.21. Internal AuditorsIn accordance with the provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framedthere under, your company has re- appointed M/S Gandhi Gandhi & Co., a firm of PractisingChartered Accountants as the internal Auditors of the Company in the Board meeting held on 24thAugust, 2017 to conduct the internal audit of the functions and activities of the company for thefinancial year 2017-1822. Statutory AuditorsM/s Vidya & Co. Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad were appointed as Statutory Auditors theCompany has received a certificate from the above Auditors to the effect that if they are reap-pointed, it would be in accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.Auditors ReportThe notes to the accounts referred to in the Auditors Reports are self explanatory, and, therefore donot call for any further comments.23. Secretarial AuditorPursuant to the provisions of section 204 of Companies Act, 2013 Ms. Anamika, Jajoo PracticingCompany Secretary was re-appointed as the Secretarial auditor by the Board of Directors of thecompany in their meeting held on 24th August, 2017 to conduct the secretarial audit of the com-pany for the financial year 2016-17. The Report of the secretarial audit for the year ended 31stMarch, 2017 is annexed herewith and forming part of the annual report.24. Particulars of EmployeesPursuant to section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, there was no employee,who, if employedI) Throughout the financial year was in receipt of remuneration for the year which, in theaggregate, was not less than sixty lakh rupees;
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.II) For a part of the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for any part of the year, ata rate which, in the aggregate, was not less than five lakh rupees per month;III) throughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipt of remuneration in that yearwhich, in the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which, in the aggregate, is inexcess of that drawn by the managing director or whole time director or manager andholds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not less than twopercent of the equity shares of the company.In View of above, the Company is not required to submit the statement containing details asrequired under Rule 5(2) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Per-sonnel) Rules, 2014.25. Disclosure Under The Sexual Harassment of Women At Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition AndRedressal) Act, 2013The Company has been employing women employees in various cadres. A policy of the Sexual Ha-rassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has also beenlaid and circulated to every female employee of the Company so as to inform them about the redressalmechanism available to them in the cases of such harassment. Your Directors state that during theyear under review, there were no cases filed or compliant received from any employee pursuant to theSexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 201326. Extracts of Annual ReturnThe Extract of Annual Return in form MGT-9 as per section 92(3) of Companies Act 2013 dulycertified by Practicing Company Secretary is annexed hereto and forms the part of this report.27. Corporate GovernanceThe Company has been observing the best corporate governance practices and benchmarkingitself against each such practice on an ongoing basis. A separate section on Corporate Governanceas per the Listing Agreement is annexed to the Directors Report and a Certificate from the StatutoryAuditors of the Company regarding compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance asstipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges and as per schedulev of SEBI (Listing obligation and disclosure requirements) 2015 forms part of this Annual Report.28. Management Discussion And AnalysisA detailed chapter on Management Discussion and Analysis as per Clause – 49 of the ListingAgreement and as per SEBI(Listing obligation and disclosure requirement)2015 forming part of theDirectors’ Report is included in this Annual Report.29. Particulars Regarding Conservation Of Energy/ Technology Absorption/ Foreign Exchange Earnings& OutgoThe disclosures to be made under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule(8)(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 pertaining to conservation of energy and technol-ogy absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo, are not applicable to the Company as thecompany is neither involved in any manufacturing, processing activities nor any of its transac-tions involve foreign exchange earnings and outgo. Particulars Required to be Furnished by TheCompanies (Disclosure of Particulars in The Report of The Board of Directors) Rules, 1988.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.30. Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the companyThere are no material changes and commitments ,affecting the financial position of the Companywhich have been occurred between the end of the financial year i.e. 31st March,2017 and the dateof the signing of directors report i.e. 30th August, 2017.Further no significant or material ordershave been passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status of theCompany /or the Company’s operation in future.31. Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower MechanismThe company, pursuant to section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 read along with the rules madethereunder and Regulation 22 of SEBI LODR, have established vigil mechanism for Directors andEmployees to report concerns about has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy establishing vigil mecha-nism, to provide a formal mechanism to the Directors and employees to report their concernsabout unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Con-duct or ethics policy. The policy provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employ-ees who avail of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the AuditCommittee. It is affirmed that no personnel of the Company has been denied access to the AuditCommittee. The policy of vigil mechanism is available on the Company’s website.32. Risk ManagementDuring the year, the Audit Committee evaluated the Risk Management Policy of the Company tomake it more focused in identifying and prioritising the risks, role of various executives in moni-toring. The Audit Committee evaluated various risks and that there is no element of risk identifiedthat may threaten the existence of the Company.33. Listing AgreementThe Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), on September 2, 2015, issued SEBI (ListingObligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the aim to consolidate andstreamline the provisions of the Listing Agreement for different segments of capital markets toensure better enforceability. The said regulations were effective December 1, 2015. Accordingly, alllisted entities were required to enter into the Listing Agreement within six months from the effectivedate. The Company entered into uniform Listing Agreement with BSE Limited during February, 2016.34. PoliciesWe seek to promote and follow the highest level of ethical standards in all our business transac-tions guided by our value system. The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015 mandated the formulation of certain policies for all listed companies. All ourcorporate governance policies are available on our website. The policies are reviewed periodi-cally by the Board and updated based on need and new compliance requirement.. The key policiesthat have been adopted by us as follows:1. Archival policy2. Policy on preservation of documents3. Policy on disclosure of material events and information4. Whistle bowler and vigil mechanism policy
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.5. Insider trading policy6. Related party transactions policy7. Risk management policy8. Policy on corporate social responsibility35. Winning Award and Certificate of recognitionChartered Logistics Limited received an award for exceptional contribution to the MSME sector inLogistic Services by Quality Mark Trust.A certificate of recognition and winning award was given by Saadhvi Niranjan Jyoti Ji, Hon’bleUnion Minister of State for Food Processing, Mr. Madhur Bhandarkar, Bollywood Producer &Director, Mr. Amit Doshi, COO of Divya Bhaskar at YMCA International Centre, Ahmedabad onFriday, 27th May, 201636. Green InitiativesAs per the Green initiative of Ministry of Corporate affairs (MCA) Electronic copies of the AnnualReport 2017 and Notice of the 22nd AGM are sent to all members whose email addresses areregistered with the Company / Depository Participant(s). For members who have not registeredtheir email addresses, physical copies of the Annual Report 2017 and the Notice of the 22nd AGMare sent in the permitted mode. Members requiring physical copies can send a request to theCompany Secretary.37. AcknowledgementsYour Directors thank their customers, vendors, investors and bankers for their continued supportduring the year. We place on record our appreciation of the contribution made by our employeesat all levels. Our consistent growth was made possible by their hard work, solidarity cooperationand support .We also thank the Government of India, particularly the Ministry of Corporate Af-fairs, the Income Tax Department and other government agencies for their support, and lookforward to their continued support in the future. For and on behalf of Board of DirectorsSD/-Place: Ahmedabad Lalit Kumar GandhiDate: 30.08.2017 (Managing Director)DIN: 00618427
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE(Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCECorporate Governance is an ethically driven business process that is committed to values aimedat enhancing organizational wealth generating capacity. This is ensured by taking ethical businessdecisions and conducting business with affirm commitment to values while meeting thestakeholder’s expectations. It is imperative that our company affairs are managed in affair andtransparent manner. This is vital to gain and retain the trust of our shareholders.Your company is committed to the philosophy of good corporate governance. The Company’s policyon Corporate Governance envisages the assignments of high level of transparency and account-ability in the functioning of the Company and the conduct of its business internally and externally,including its interaction with employees, stakeholders, creditors, clients, bankers and other busi-ness places with due emphasis on regulatory compliance.The Company believes that transparency, fairness, accountability and social responsibilities arecentral to the Company and its Board of Directors. Company believes that from the above principleof the Corporate Governance, the Company is protecting the interest of the Shareholders.The Company has followed all the mandatory requirement of clause 49 of Listing Agreement withspirit of corporate governance and is looking forward positively to follow on mandatory provi-sions. The Company believes that all its operations and actions must serve the underlying goal ofenhancing over all shareholder value, over a sustained period of time.2. CODE OF CODUCT & ETHICSAs per clause 49 of Listing Agreement and provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Boardhas laid down a code of conduct for all the board members and senior management of the Com-pany. All Board members and senior personnel have affirmed compliances with the code of con-duct. A declaration, to this effect, duly signed by Managing Director of the company is attached atthe end of this report.3. BOARD EVALUATIONPursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, theBoard has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directorsindividually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration,Stakeholder relationship and Corporate Social Responsibility Committees. The manner in whichthe evaluation has been carried out has been explained in the Corporate Governance Report.4. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:As on 31st March, 2017 and the financial year 2016-17 under report the board consists of total 4directors. 1 Managing Director, 2 Non-Executive Independent Directors, 1 Executive Director. TheBoard’s actions and decisions are aligned with the Company’s best interests. It is committed to thegoal of sustainably elevating the Company’s value creation. The Board critically evaluates theCompany’s strategic direction, management policies and their effectiveness. The composition of
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
Name Category/Designation No. of outside Directorship and Committee membership/ChairmanshipPublic Private Committee CommitteeCompany Company Membership ChairmanshipMr. Lalit Kumar Gandhi Promoter & Nil Nil Nil NilManaging DirectorMr. Sandeep  Shah Non Executive Nil 1 Nil NilIndependent DirectorMr. Harsh   Gandhi Executive Director Nil 2 Nil NilMr. Ashok Kavdia Non Executive 1 1 Nil 3Independent Director

the Board is in conformity with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations andDisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.The Board of Directors of the company comprises of following Directors as on 31st March, 2017.

Ms. Nisha Makwana has resigned from the position of Executive Director and CFO of the company w.e.f. 06thAugust, 2016.Mr. Ashok Kavdia has been appointed as an Additional Independent Director on the Board w.e.f. 6th August,2016 and same had been regularized in the 21st Annual General Meeting from Additional IndependentDirector to Independent Director.Ms. Nirzari Shah has resigned from the position of Non Executive Independent Director and Woman Directorof the company w.e.f. 18th February, 2017.Mrs. Mittal P. Mistry has been appointed as an Additional Independent Director and Woman Director on theBoard w.e.f. 10th May, 2017.Each Director informs the Company on an annual basis about the Board and Board Committee positions heoccupies in other companies including Chairmanships and notifies changes periodically and regularlyduring the term of their directorship in the Company. None of the Directors on the Board are Members ofmore than ten Committees or Chairman of more than five Committees across all the public companies inwhich they are Directors.Pursuant to good corporate governance and as per clause 49 of listing agreement and provisions of SEBI(LODR) Regulations 2015 the independent directors on the Board:• A part from receiving sitting fees if any, directors do not have any material pecuniary relationshipwith the company, its promoters, directors, senior management and associates which may affectthe independence of director.• Are not related to promoter or person occupying management position at the Board level or at onelevel below the Board.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.• Have not been an executive of the company in the immediately preceding 3 financial years. Are notpartners or executives or were not partners during the preceding 3 years of the Statutory audit firmor the internal audit firm that is associated with the company.• Legal firms and consulting firms that may have a material association with the company are notthe substantial shareholders of the company i.e. do not own 2% or more of the shares of thecompany.5. DISCLOSURES:a.  Materially Significant related party transactions There was no transaction of material nature with any of the related party, which is inconflict with the interest of the company.b. Details of non compliance by the company, penalties, and strictures imposed on thecompany by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any authority on any matter related to capitalmarkets during last 3 years.   There was no instance of levy of any penalties during the financial year under review.6. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADINGThe Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view toregulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The  Coderequires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or saleof Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation of the Company and during the period when theTrading Window is closed. The Company Secretary & Head Compliance is  responsible for imple-mentation of the Code.All Board of Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the code.7. RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDITAs required by the Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) quarterly audit of the Company’sshare capital is being carried out by an independent external auditor with a view to reconcile thetotal share capital admitted with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central De-pository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and held in physical form, with the issued and listedcapital. The Auditors’ Certificate in regard to the same is submitted  to BSE Limited and is alsoplaced before Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and the Board  of Directors.8. PENDING INVESTORS’ GRIEVANCESAny Member/Investor, whose grievance has not been resolved satisfactorily, may kindly write  tothe Company Secretary and Head Compliance at the Registered Office with a copy of the earliercorrespondence.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.S. No. Nature of Queries/Compliant Pending as on Received Redressed Pending as onApril 1, 2016 during during March 31,the year the year 20171 Transfer/Transmission of Nil Nil Nil NilDuplicate Share Certificate2 Non-receipt of Dividend Nil Nil Nil Nil3 Dematerialisation/ Nil Nil Nil NilRe-materialisation of Shares4 Complaints received from:SEBI Nil Nil Nil NilStock Exchanges/NSDL/CDSL Nil Nil Nil NilROC/MCA/Others Nil Nil Nil NilAdvocates Nil Nil Nil NilConsumer Forum/Court Case Nil Nil Nil Nil5 Others Nil Nil Nil NilGrand Total Nil Nil Nil Nil9. Board compensation and performance appraisal policyThe nomination and remuneration committee determines and recommends to the Board thecompensation payable to directors. All Board level compensation is approved by the shareholdersand disclosed separately in the financial statements. The nomination and remuneration commit-tee makes yearly appraisal of the performance of the executive directors the annual compensationof the executive directors is approved by the nomination and remuneration committee within theparameter set by the shareholders at the shareholder’s meetings.The compensation payable to the independent directors is limited to the sitting fees. The  perfor-mance of the independent directors is reviewed by the Board on annual basis.10. Information supplied to the BoardThe Board has complete access to all the information with the company inter-alia the followinginformation are regularly provided to the Board as a part of the agenda papers well inadvance  ofthe  Board meeting.
v Quarterly results of the company.
v Quarterly reports on receivables and recovery efforts made.
v Minutes of the meetings of the audit committee of the Board.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
v Any significant development in human resources.
v Compliance status of various regulatory, statutory or listing requirements and shareholders ser-vice such as payment of dividend, share transfer etc.
v Information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers below the Board level.
v Annual operating plans and budgets and updates.
v General notices of interest received from directors.11. DISCUSSION WITH INDEPENDENT DIRECTORSThe Board’s policy to regularly have separate meetings with independent directors, to update  themon all business related issues and new initiatives. In addition, our independent director’s  meetperiodically and does not have any of the executive directors or members of the  management inattendance.12. MATERIALLY SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONSThere have been no materially significant related party transactions, monetary transactions orrelationships between the Company and directors, the Management or relatives except for thosedisclosed in the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017.13. MEETINGS OF THE BOARDThe Board of Directors met 8 times during the financial year 2016-17 during the year ended31st   March, 2017. These were held on following dates:09th April, 201630th May, 201606th August, 201601st September, 201609th November, 201605th January, 201718th February, 2017 and31st March, 2017.The maximum gap between 2 meetings was not more than 3 months. The attendances of thedirectors of the company at the Board Meeting are as follows:
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Director No. of MeetingsHeld Attended Attended Last AGMMr. Lalit Kumar Gandhi 8 8 YesMr. Harsh Gandhi 8 8 YesMr. Sandeep M Shah 8 8 YesMs. Nirzari Shah 8 6 YesMr. Ashok Kavdia 8 6 YesMs. Nisha Makwana 8 2 NoMs. Nisha Makwana has resigned from the position of Executive Director and CFO of the company w.e.f. 06thAugust, 2016.Mr. Ashok Kavdia has been appointed as an Additional Independent Director on the Board w.e.f. 6th August,2016 and same had been regularized in the 21st Annual General Meeting from Additional IndependentDirector to Independent Director.Ms. Nirzari Shah has resigned from the position of Non Executive Independent Director and Woman Directorof the company w.e.f. 18th February, 2017.Mrs. Mittal P. Mistry has been appointed as an Additional Independent Director and Woman Director on theBoard w.e.f. 10th May, 2017.14. COMMITEES OF BOARDDuring the financial year 2016-17 The Company has 4 committees of Board namely:1. Audit committee ,2. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee,3.  Nomination & Remuneration Committee,4.  Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.1. Audit Committee(a) Brief description or terms of referenceThe management is responsible for the Company’s internal controls and the financialreporting process while the statutory auditors are responsible for performing indepen-dent audits of the Company’s financial statements in accordance with generally acceptedauditing practices and  for issuing reports based on such audits. The Board of Directorshas constituted and entrusted the Audit Committee with the responsibility to supervisethese processes and thus ensure  accurate and timely disclosures that maintain thetransparency, integrity and quality of  financial control and reporting. The constitution ofthe Audit Committee also meets with the  requirements of Section 177 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.The primary responsibilities of the Audit Committee are to:
l Supervise the financial reporting process;
l Review the quarterly and annual financial results before placing them to the Board alongwith related disclosures and filing requirements;
l Review the adequacy of internal controls in the Company, including the plan, scope andperformance of the internal audit;
l Discuss with management, the Company’s major policies with respect to risk assessmentand risk management;
l Hold discussions with statutory auditors on the nature and scope of audits and any viewsthat they have about the financial control and reporting processes;
l Ensure compliance with accounting standards and with listing requirements with respectto the financial statements;
l Recommend the appointment and removal of statutory auditors and their fees;
l Ensure that adequate safeguards have been taken for legal compliance for the Company;
l Review related party transactions(b) Composition of Audit CommitteeAs on 31ST March, 2017 and during the financial year 2016-17 under report, the AuditCommittee  comprises of following directors/members1. Mr. Sandeep Shah - Chairman2. Ms. Nirzari Shah - Member3. Mr. Lalit Kumar Gandhi - Member4. Mr. Ashok Kavdia - Member5. Mrs. Mittal Mistry   - MemberMs. Nirzari Shah has resigned from committee membership w.e.f. on 18.02.2017.Mr. Ashok Kavdia has been appointed as member of the Audit committee w.e.f. 6th August,2016Mrs. Mittal Mistry (Non-Executive Independent Director) has been appointed as memberof the Audit committee w.e.f. 10th May, 2017(c) Meetings and AttendanceThe Committee met 6 times during the year from 1/4/2016 to 31/03/2017 and the atten-dances of members of the committee were as follow:Director No. of MeetingsHeld AttendedMr. Sandeep Shah 6 6Ms. Nirzari Shah 6 5Mr. Lalit Kumar Gandhi 6 6Mr. Ashok Kavdia 6 4
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Ms. Nirzari Shah has resigned from committee membership w.e.f. on 18.02.2017.Mr. Ashok Kavdia has been appointed as member of the Audit committee w.e.f. 6th August, 2016.Mrs. Mittal Mistry (Non-Executive Independent Director) has been appointed as member of the Audit com-mittee w.e.f. 10th May, 2017.(d) Audit Committee report for the year ended March 31, 2017The committee has reviewed the internal control over financial reporting put in place toensure that the accounts of the company are properly maintained and that the accountingtransactions are in accordance with prevailing laws and regulations. In conducting suchreviews, the committee found no material discrepancy or weakness in the Company’sinternal control over financial reporting.The committee also reviewed the financial policies of the Company and expressed itssatisfaction with the same.Based on the committee’s discussion with the Management and the auditors the commit-tee has recommended the following to the Board:The audited financial statements prepared as per Indian Accounting standards for theyear ended March 31, 2017 is accepted by the Board as a true and fair statement of thefinancial status of the Company.The Committee considered and approved all the related party transactions, which were inthe Company’s ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis.The Committee considers the appointment of Ms. Anamika Jajoo, Practicing CompanySecretary as a Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the year 2016-2017 and to recom-mend the remuneration payable to her.The Committee has recommended to the Board there reappointment M/S Vidya & Co.Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to holdoffice from the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting to the conclusion of thenext Annual General Meeting, and the necessary resolutions for reappointing them asauditors be placed before the shareholders.The Committee has recommended to the Board there appointment M/s. Gandhi Gandhi &Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad as Internal Auditors of the Company for the year2016-2017 and the necessary resolutions for appointing them as internal auditor beplaced before the shareholders.In conclusion, the committee is sufficiently satisfied that it has complied with its re-sponsibilities as outlined in the audit committee charter.2. Stakeholders Relationship Committee:(a) Brief Description or terms of referenceAs per section178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015and as a measure of Good Corporate Governance and to focus on the sharehold-
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.ers’ grievances and towards strengthening investor relations, a StakeholdersRelationship Committee has been constituted as a committee of the Board, toredress/minimize the grievance of shareholders/Investors.(b) The functions of the committee include:To specifically look into redressing investors’ grievances pertaining to:a) Transfer of sharesb) Dividendsc) Dematerialization of sharesd) Replacement of lost/stolen/mutilated share certificatese) Any other related issues(c) Composition of committee:As on 31st March, 2017 and during the financial year 2016-17 under report, thecommittee comprises of the following Directors namely:1. Ms. Nirzari Shah - Chairman (Upto 18.02.2017)2. Mr. Sandeep Shah - Chairman (W.e.f 18.02.2017)3. Mr. Ashok Kavdia - Member4. Mr. Harsh Gandhi - Member5. Mrs. Mittal Mistry - MemberMs. Nisha Makwana has resigned from committee membership w.e.f. on06.08.2016.Ms. Nirzari Shah has resigned from committee Chairmanship w.e.f. on 18.02.2017.Mr. Sandeep Shah has been appointed as chairman of the Stakeholders Relation-ship Committee w.e.f. 18th February, 2017Mr. Ashok Kavdia has been appointed as member of the Stakeholders Relation-ship Committee w.e.f. 6th August, 2016Mr. Harsh Gandhi has been appointed as member of Stakeholders RelationshipCommittee w.e.f. 18th February, 2017.Mrs. Mittal Mistry (Non-Executive Independent Director) has been appointed asmember of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee w.e.f. 10th May, 2017The committee met 2 times during the year 2016-17 and all members of thecommittee were present in all meetings.(d) Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee report for the year ended March 31, 2017During the year under review no complaint was received from Shareholders/Investors or Stock Exchanges or SEBI. The committee expresses satisfaction withthe Company’s performance in dealing with investor grievances, and in its sharetransfer system.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:As per section 178of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 the Board ofDirectors of the Company constituted the “Nomination and Remuneration Committee”.(A) Brief description or terms of references(a) Nomination PolicyThe nomination policy of the committee is to oversee the company’s nominationprocess for the top level management and specifically to identify, screen andreview individuals qualified to serve as executive directors, non-executive direc-tors and independent directors consistent with criteria approved by the Boardand to recommend, for approval by the Board, nominees for election at the AGM.(b)  Remuneration PolicyThe remuneration policy of the committee determines and recommends to theBoard, the compensation of the company’s Executive Directors and senior man-agement including pension rights and any compensation packages, annual in-crements, incentives, additional perquisites etc. key components of the Company’s Remuneration Policy are:
l Compensation will be a major driver of performance.
l Compensation will be transparent, fair and simple to administer.
l Compensation will be fully legal and tax compliant.
l Establishing and reviewing on appropriate performance criteria.(B) Composition and Meetings of the CommitteeAs on 31st March, 2017 and during the financial year 2016-17 under report date of thisreport the committee comprises of the following Directors namely:1. Mr. Sandeep Shah - Chairman2. Mr. Harsh Gandhi - Member3. Ms. Nirzari Shah - Member4. Mr. Ashok Kavdia - Member5.  Mrs. Mittal Mistry - MemberMs. Nirzari Shah has resigned from committee membership w.e.f. 18.02.2017.Mr. Ashok Kavdia has been appointed as member of the Nomination & Remuneration Committeew.e.f. 6th August, 2016Mrs. Mittal Mistry (Non-Executive Independent Director) has been appointed as member of theNomination & Remuneration Committee w.e.f. 10th May, 2017The committee met 4 times during the year 2016-17 and all the members of the committee werepresent in the meeting.
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Sr. No Name of Director/ Designation Salary Perquisites TotalRemuneration (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)1 Mr. Lalit Kumar Gandhi 16,00,000/- Nil 16,00,000/-(Managing Director)2. Mr. Harsh Gandhi 6,00,000/- Nl 6,00,000/-(Executive Director)

(d) Remuneration of Executive DirectorsDetails of Remuneration paid to Executive and Non-Executive Directors during the year 2016-17are as under:

(e) Remuneration of Non-Executive Independent DirectorsNo remuneration has been given to the non-executive independent director during theyear 2016-17.(f) Nomination and Remuneration committee report for the year ended March 31, 2017During the year, the committee reviewed the performance of all directors and senior levelmanagement. The committee also reviewed the compensation policy and believes that thecompensation and benefits are adequate to motivate and retain the senior officers of theCompany.4. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEEAs per the provisions of section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per the provi-sions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations), 2015 the Board of Directors of the company has consti-tuted “Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR) w.e.f. 6th August, 2016.(a) Brief description or terms of referenceCorporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is an integral part of our culture and constantlyseeks opportunities to give back to the society and hope to make a difference to the livesof people by sharing our business success with them. The main objective of the CSR Policyis to lay down guidelines and also make CSR as one of the key business drivers forsustainable development of the environment and the society in which the company oper-ates in particular and the overall development of the global community at large. The roleof the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is as follows –1. Formulating and recommending to the Board the CSR Policy and activities to beundertaken by the company;2. Recommending the amount of expenditure to be incurred on CSR activities of thecompany;3. Reviewing the performance of the Company in the area of CSR;4. Providing external and independent oversight and guidance on the environmen-tal and social impact of how the company conducts its business;5. Monitoring CSR policy of the company from time to time;6. Monitoring the implementation of the CSR projects or programs or activitiesundertaken by the company.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.(b) Composition of the CommitteeThe CSR Committee comprises of the directors/members as follows:1. Mr. Ashok Kavdia -   Chairman2. Mr. Sandeep Shah -   Member3. Ms. Nirzari Shah -   Member4. Mr. Lalit Kumar Gandhi -   Member5. Mrs. Mittal Mistry -   MemberMr. Ashok Kavdia has been appointed as Chairman of the CSR Committee w.e.f. 6th August, 2016Ms. Nirzari Shah has resigned from committee membership w.e.f. 18.02.2017.Mrs. Mittal Mistry (Non-Executive Independent Director) has been appointed as member of the CSRcommittee w.e.f. 10th May, 2017(c) Meetings of the committeeThe committee met 2 times during the year 2016-17 and all the members of the committeewere present in the meeting.(d) Report of CSR CommitteeThe company shall submit the report of CSR activities and spending in the ensuing year asit is not applicable to company for this financial year.15. GENERAL BODY MEETING:The location and time of the Annual General Meetings held during the last three years is as follows:Date Venue TimeSeptember 28, 2016 C-1, Jay Tower, 4th Floor, Ankur CommercialCentre, Naranpura, Ahmedabad-380013 11.00 A.M.September 18, 2015 C-1, Jay Tower, 4th Floor, Ankur CommercialCenter, Naranpura, Ahmedabad   -380013 11.30 A.M.August 20, 2014 C-1, Jay Tower, 4th Floor, Ankur CommercialCenter, Naranpura, Ahmedabad   -380013 11.30 A.M.16. Means of Communication:Quarterly Results:-Newspapers normally published in: (1) Indian Express (2) Financial ExpressWebsite where displayed: www.chartered.co.inPresentation made to Institutional Investors or to Analyst: No
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.17. General Information for Shareholdersa) AGM –  Date : 28th September, 2017Time : 10:00 A.M.Place : C-1, Jay Tower, 4th Floor, Ankur Road, Naranpura, Ahmedabad – 380013The financial year of the company is from April 1, 2016 to March 31, 2017b) Tentative Financial Calendar for the financial year 2017-2018 :Un-audited financial results for June, 2017 By September 14, 2017Un-audited financial results for September, 2017 By November 14, 2017Un-audited financial results for December, 2017 By February 14, 2018Un-audited financial results for March, 2018 By end of May, 2018along with Audited financial results for the year ended on March 31, 2018c) Date of book closure: 22-09-2017 To 28-09-2017(both days inclusive) (In connection withthe Annual General Meeting)d) Listing of Shares: The shares of the company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange. Thelisting fees for the year 2016-2017 have been paid to the Stock Exchange where the sharesof the company are listed.e) Stock Code: Bombay Stock Exchange : 531977f) Demat ISIN Number for NSDL and CDSL : INE558F01026g) Market Price Data : High, low during each month in thelast financial year i.e. 1st April, 2016to 31st March 2017. The data is asfollows :Month High Low VolumeApril 2016 19.70 15.80 13,06,52,367May 2016 22.70 18.00 11,32,50,141June 2016 23.00 16.65 6,44,38,384July 2016 25.00 18.75 9,13,15,061August 2016 26.70 19.20 12,78,31,464September 2016 23.15 17.20 17,51,72,455October 2016 25.00 20.10 20,41,20,703November 2016 25.00 17.50 13,34,71,250December 2016 23.00 18.25 7,70,48,840January 2017 24.90 21.00 30,30,76,469February 2017 23.70 19.55 12,18,04,406March 2017 28.00 21.45 38,62,60,608
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.h) Registrar and Transfer Agents for demat and Physical mode:Skyline financial services Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi-110020i) Share transfer system:Transfer of shares are processed by the Share Transfer Agents and approved by the ShareTransfer Committee called as “Investor / Shareholders Grievance Committee”, whichmeets at frequent intervals. Share transfers are registered and returned within 15 daysfrom the date of receipt, if the relevant documents are complete in respects.j) Distribution of Share holding as on March 31, 2017Distribution of Shareholding No. of Shares %  of No. of shares No.as on March 31, 2017 of Shareholders1-5000 5066004 5.1 62305001–10000 2467612 2.48 30010001-20000 2420493 2.44 15820001-30000 1854326 1.87 7330001-40000 971121 0.98 2740001-50000 1396491 1.41 3050001-100000 3012824 3.03 41Above 100000 82151129 82.7 51Total 99340000 100.00 6910k) Category of shareholders as on March 31, 2017Category No. of Shares held % of ShareholdingPromoters 57107789 57.49Clearing members 1539043 1.55Domestic Companies 16468558 16.58Individuals 21577286 21.72NRI 821448 0.83Resident Indian HUF 1824876 1.84NBFCs Registered with RBI 1000 0Total 99340000 100.00
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.l) Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: 96.605% of the paid up capital has been de-materialized as on March 31,2017m) The company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments.n) Secretarial audit: As a measure of good corporate governance practice, the Board ofDirectors of the Company appointed Ms. Anamika Jajoo, practicing company secretary, toconduct Secretarial Audit of records and documents of the Company. The Secretarial Auditreport confirms that the company has complied with all the applicable provisions of theCompanies Act, 2013, Depository Act, 1996, Listing Agreements with the stock exchangesand all the Regulations and guidelines of SEBI as applicable to the Company. The auditalso covers the reconciliation on a quarterly basis, the total admitted capital with NSDLand CDSL and the total issued and listed capital. The audit has confirmed that the totalissued/paid up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical formand the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL. Further theCompany adheres to the various secretarial standard issued by the Institute of CompanySecretaries Of India.Address for correspondence: Shareholders correspondence should be addressed at Regis-tered Office of the Company at: Compliance Officer, Chartered Logistics Limited, C-1, JayTower, 4th Floor, Ankur Road, Naranpura,  Ahmedabad – 380013.For and on behalf of Board of DirectorsSd/-Place: Ahmedabad Lalit Kumar GandhiDate: 30.08.2017 (Managing Director)DeclarationI, Lalit Kumar Gandhi, Managing Director of M/S Chartered Logistics Limited do hereby declare that the asper the clause 49 of listing agreement the Board members and the senior management of company have dulycomplied with the code of conduct and ethics as laid down by Board of Directors of the company for the yearending March 31, 2017. For and on behalf of Board of DirectorsSd/-Place: Ahmedabad Lalit Kumar GandhiDate: 30.08.2017 (Managing Director)
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT(FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017)[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointmentand Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]To,The Members,Chartered Logistics Limited(CIN:L74140GJ1995PLC026351)C – 1, Jay Tower,4th FloorAnkur Commercial Centre,Naranpura,Ahmedabad – 3800013, Gujarat, India.I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adher-ence to good corporate practices by Chartered Logistics Limited(hereinafter called “the company”) for theaudit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2017. Secretarial Audit was conducted in amanner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliancesand expressing my opinion thereon.Based on my verification of Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and otherrecords maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agentsand authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion,the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2017 compliedwith the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes andcompliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:I. I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other recordsmaintained by the Company, for the financial year ended on March 31, 2017,according to theprovisions of:(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;(iv) The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (FEMA) and the rules and regulations madethereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment andExternal Commercial Borrowings;(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and ExchangeBoard of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Sharesand Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regu-lations, 1992;
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and DisclosureRequirements) Regulations, 2009;(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and ShareTransfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealingwith client;(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme andEmployee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regula-tions, 2009;(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)Regulations, 2008;I have also examined compliance of the following to the extent applicable:(i) The Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of In-dia; and(j) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange.II. I further report that:(i) The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation)Act, 1956 and the Rules made under that Act, with regard to maintenance of minimumpublic shareholding;(ii) The Company has complied with the provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996 and theByelaws framed there under by the Depositories with regard to dematerialization / re-materialisation of securities and reconciliation of records of dematerialized securitieswith all securities issued by the Company;(iii) The Company has, in my opinion, complied with the provisions of the Companies Act,1956, Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made under that Act as notified by the Ministryof Corporate Affairs and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company;(iv) The Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing Agreementsentered into with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited; and(v) The Company has complied with the requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition of InsiderTrading) Regulations, 1992.III. I further report that:(i) The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and ExchangeBoard of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,2011 including the provisions with regard to disclosures and maintenance ofrecords required under the said Regulations;
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.(ii) The Company has not introduced ESOP/ESPS Schemes, therefore it does not re-quire to comply with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)Guidelines, 1999 including the provisions with regard to disclosures and main-tenance of records required under the said Regulations;(iii) There are no FDI transactions in the Company. Therefore, the Company does notrequire complying with the relevant provisions of the FEMA, 1999 and the Rulesand Regulations made under that FEMA Act, to the extent it is applicable;(iv) The Company has not bought back equity shares of the Company, during theperiod; therefore, the compliance of the provisions of the Securities and Ex-change Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 does not arise;and(v) The Company has not delisted any of its securities, during the period, therefore,the compliance of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of EquityShares) Regulations, 2009; does not arise.IV. I further report that:(i)  As on the date of this report The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constitutedwith proper balance of Executive Directors, Non- Executive Directors and IndependentDirectors.(ii) Adequate notice is given to all the Directors to conduct the Meetings of Board and itsCommittees. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in ad-vance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifica-tions on the agenda items before the meeting;(iii) Majority decision is considered and there is no dissenting members.(iv) The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the various provisions of theAct;(v) There were no prosecution initiated and no fines or penalties imposed during the yearunder review under the Act, SEBI Act, SCRA, Depositories Act, Listing Agreement and Rules,Regulations and Guidelines framed under these Acts against / on the Company, its Direc-tors and Officers; and(vi) The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibil-ity of appointment, their being independent and compliance with the Code of BusinessConduct & Ethics for Directors and Managerial Personnel.V. The Company has duly complied with the rules, regulations, provisions, guidelines, standards ofall applicable acts as per the documents provided and representation made by the managementand officers of the company.VI. In respect of Compliance on financial and accounting laws ,direct tax laws, indirect tax laws bycompany  we have relied upon the report of Statutory auditors of the Company.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.VII. Based on the information received and the records maintained, there are adequate systems andprocesses in the Company that commensurate with the size and operations of the Company tomonitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.VIII. During the audit period, there were no specific events / actions having a major bearing on theCompany’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, stan-dards, etc.For Anamika Jajoo & Co.Practicing Company SecretaryAnamika JajooProprietorCP No 13859M.No.A20918Ahmedabad30.08.2017
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Management Discussion and AnalysisThe management of Chartered Logistics Limited presents the analysis of performance of the company for theyear 2016-17 and its outlook for the future. The outlook is based on assessment of current businessenvironment and on expectations of future events. The company assumes no responsibility to publiclyamend, modify or revise any forward looking statements, on the basis of any subsequent developments,information or events.Overview of the Economy GlobalAccording to International Monetary Fund World Economic Outlook, Global economic activity is picking upwith a long-awaited cyclical recovery in investment, manufacturing, and trade. With buoyant financialmarkets and a long-awaited cyclical recovery in manufacturing and trade under way, world growth isprojected to rise from 3.1 percent in 2016 to 3.5 percent in 2017 and 3.6 percent in 2018. But bindingstructural impediments continue to hold back a stronger recovery, and the balance of risks remains tiltedto the downside, especially over the medium term. With persistent structural problems-such as low produc-tivity growth and high income inequality-pressures for inward-looking policies are increasing in advancedeconomies. These threaten global economic integration and the cooperative global economic order thathas served the world economy, especially emerging market and developing economies, well. Against thisbackdrop, economic policies have an important role to play in staving off downside risks and securing therecovery. On the domestic front, policies should aim to support demand and repair balance sheets wherenecessary and feasible; boost productivity, labor supply, and investment through structural reforms andsupply-friendly fiscal measures; upgrade the public infrastructure; and support those displaced by struc-tural transformations such as technological change and globalization.Indian EconomyIndia has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world as per the Central Statistics Organisation(CSO) and International Monetary Fund (IMF). The Government of India has forecasted that the Indianeconomy will grow by 7.1 per cent in FY 2016-17. As per the Economic Survey 2016-17, the Indian economyshould grow between 6.75 and 7.5 per cent in FY 2017-18. The improvement in India’s economic fundamen-tals has accelerated in the year 2015 with the combined impact of strong government reforms, Reserve Bankof India’s (RBI) inflation focus supported by benign global commodity prices.India’s consumer confidence index stood at 136 in the fourth quarter of 2016, topping the global list of countrieson the same parameter, as a result of strong consumer sentiment, according to market research agency, Nielsen.Moody’s has affirmed the Government of India’s Baa3 rating with a positive outlook stating that the reformsby the government will enable the country perform better compared to its peers over the medium term.Government InitiativesThe Government of India announced demonetisation of high denomination bank notes of Rs 1000 and Rs500, with effect on November 8, 2016, in order to eliminate black money and the growing menace of fakeIndian currency notes, thereby creating opportunities for improvement in economic growth.In the Union Budget 2017-18, the Finance Minister, Mr Arun Jaitley, verified that the major push of thebudget proposals is on growth stimulation, providing relief to the middle class, providing affordablehousing, curbing black money, digitalisation of the economy, enhancing transparency in political fundingand simplifying the tax administration in the country.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.India’s unemployment rate has declined to 4.8 per cent in February 2017 compared to 9.5 per cent in August2016, as a result of the Government’s increased focus towards rural jobs and the Mahatma Gandhi Na-tional Rural Employment Guarantee Act (MGNREGA) scheme.Numerous foreign companies are setting up their facilities in India on account of various governmentinitiatives like Make in India and Digital India. Mr. Narendra Modi, Prime Minister of India, has launchedthe Make in India initiative with an aim to boost the manufacturing sector of Indian economy, to increasethe purchasing power of an average Indian consumer, which would further boost demand, and hence spurdevelopment, in addition to benefiting investors. The Government of India, under the Make in India initia-tive, is trying to give boost to the contribution made by the manufacturing sector and aims to take it up to 25per cent of the GDP from the current 17 per cent. Besides, the Government has also come up with DigitalIndia initiative, which focuses on three core components: creation of digital infrastructure, deliveringservices digitally and to increase the digital literacy.Indian Logistics Industry: Current Scenario and Future OutlookLogistics is regarded as the backbone of the economy as it ensures efficient and cost-effective flow of goodsand other commercial sectors depend on it. Logistics industry in India is evolving rapidly. It is the interplayof infrastructure, technology and new types of service providers, which defines whether the logistics indus-try will be able to help its customers reduce their costs and provide effective services. Despite weakresponse, the logistics industry continues to witness growth owing to the progress in retail, e-commerceand manufacturing sectors. The Global Logistics sector was expected to grow 10 to 15 per cent in 2013-14.Logistics industry is expected to reach over $ 2 billion by 2019. Rise of e-commerce logistics and increaseddomestic consumption will pave the way for the industry to grow further in future. With the promise ofsteady growth and improvement, the service oriented logistics industry is ready to expand beyond thehorizons in the latter half of this decade.Recent ScenarioThe recent Indian logistics sector comprises inbound and outbound segments of the manufacturing andservices supply chains. Of late, the logistics infrastructure has gained the much needed boost from busi-ness houses as well as policy makers. Managing the infrastructure to effectively compete with other indus-tries has not been given its due emphasis. Inadequate logistics infrastructure can create bottlenecks in thegrowth of an economy. The logistics management regimen has the capability to overcome the disadvantageswhile providing cutting-edge competitiveness in the long run. There exist several challenges and opportuni-ties for the sector in the Indian economy.Challenges Faced By The Recent Logistic Industry In IndiaThe biggest challenge faced by the industry today is poor integration of transport networks, informationtechnology and warehouse & distribution facilities. Regulations existing at different tiers are imposed bynational, regional and local authorities. However, the regulations differ from city to city, hindering thecreation of national networks. Trained manpower is essential for the third party logistics sector and themanufacturing and retailing sectors. It is lacking at the IT, driving and warehouse as well as at the higherstrategic level. The sector is in a disorganized state in India. The general perception of logistics being amanpower-driven industry and lack of adequate training institutions have created crisis of skilled manage-ment and client service personnel. Poor facilities and management are reasons behind high levels of loss,damage of stock, mainly in the perishable sector. The problem arises mainly because of the absence ofspecialist equipment, like proper refrigerators. Lack of quality training is another reason. Though practitio-
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.ners and academicians are slowly becoming aware of the importance of logistics and supply chain, how-ever, the field is still not adequately explored as far as research is concerned. It is essential to prioritizeresearch and development so that the weaknesses in the industry can be taken care of and improved.Solutions To Some Of The ChallengesInfrastructure is the backbone of every country’s growth and prosperity. The same is true for the logisticsindustry. Emphasis should be laid on building world-class road networks, integrated rail corridors, mod-ern cargo facilities at airports. Logistics parks should be set up and accorded a status equivalent to SpecialEconomic Zones. It is necessary to realize that the logistics industry can best be benefitted if companiesestablish training institutions to improve the service quality of the sector. Good storage and warehousefacilities are important for the growth of the industry. With increase in the transportation of perishableproducts, the logistics agencies need to give a lot of importance to enhancing the warehouse facilities.Emphasis on research and development is potent because it encourages the use of indigenous technology,which can make the industry cost-effective and can also bring about improvement in services.Future ProspectsThe logistics firms are moving from a traditional setup to the integration of IT and technology to theiroperations to reduce the costs incurred as well as to meet the service demands. The growth of the Indianlogistics sector depends upon its soft infrastructure like education, training and policy framework as muchas the hard infrastructure.To support India’s fast-paced economy growth of logistics industry is very essential. It is estimated that theIndian logistics industry will continue to show robust growth of 10-15% annually, leading the pace ofgrowth of the economy at large.The global economic outlook, indeed that of India is expected to significantly improve as India Inc beginsto tackle the economic downturn. With a new government many policies are expected to be implementedwhich will give a fresh impetus to India’s growth engine particularly in the corporate and SME sector whichin turn will expand demand for the logistics sector.With the implementation of GST, logistics companies, which are currently forced to set up many smallwarehouses across multiple cities can set up just a few, big warehouses region wise and can follow the hub-and-spoke model for freight movement from the warehouses to the different manufacturing plants, whole-sale outlets, retail outlets and the various POS. This growth is backed by the boom in the e-commerce sectorand expansionary policies of the FMCG firms.This has increased the service geography of the logistics firms but they also have to meet the demands ofquick delivery and tight service level agreements. The industry has moved from being just a service providerto the position which provides end to end supply chain solutions to their customers. Thus, all this haspaved the way for further growth of Logistics and Warehousing industry in the coming years.Emerging opportunities and TrendsGood & Service Tax (GST) The Government of India has been taking several steps to rationalise the taxsystems in the country. Among the major initiatives of the past being the introduction of Value Added Tax(VAT) System. Subsequent to the success of the VAT regime, the Government embarked on efforts for imple-mentation of a much more refined and globally preferred tax system known as Goods and Services Tax (GST)in 2007. GST is defined as a ‘nationwide uniform taxation system’ which replaces multiple taxations by
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.central and state governments in a country. The concept is that a specific product or service would have thesame level of taxation across the entire country irrespective of being manufactured and sold in differentsub-national territories (states). Across the world, GST is the most popular trade tax regime practiced byover 150 countries.Benefits to Logistics Sector due to GST• Centralization of inventory into larger regional warehouses• Move from Local to regional distribution (service levels to areas outside major distribution cen-ters will have to improve)• Shift to larger full truckload movements servicing inventory transfers to the larger warehouses• Improved travel speeds due to reduction in regulatory delaysReview of the business of CLLEstablished in the year 1995 A trademark logistics company Chartered Logistics Limited(CLL) offers worldclass services like road transport services, special warehousing services, cost & freight services, etc. rightfrom the point of origin till the final point of destination, in order to meet the exacting requirements ofconsumers satisfactorily.CLL is a renowned service provider, offering cost effective and highly trusted Road Transportation Services,Cost & Freight Services, Special Warehousing Services, etc. Some of the key features of our road transporta-tion services comprises of door-to-door services, project works, and options of customized carrier as percustomers’ need.CLL is having a large fleet (approximately 650) of owned and attached vehicles. With a whopping turnoverof Rs. 160 croreCLL  is having its clients from industry sectors such as Pharma, FMCG, Cement, Heavy metals & tubes, powertransmission, petroleum, chemicals etc.CLL provides a comprehensive supply chain expertise and logistics infrastructure that work seamlessly toensure highly cost-effective solutions.Review of CLL’s Preparedness against emerging opportunities and future outlookGST: Overall, simplification of the current indirect tax structure will encourage efficient supply chainmanagement rather than a tax-based network decisions.For the last two decades, Chartered Group is scaling new heights in the logistics industry. We have createdan impressive track record of value addition to our customers. Our basic principles behind growth are ourvalues i.e. Honesty &amp; Integrity, Commitment, Efficiency, Safety. With our ardent passion and focusedvision which we have outlined as “TO BE A PREMIUM LOGISTICS COMPANY WITH FOCUS ON BETTER THAN THEBEST” and our mission is to achieve it. It is unflinching goal of Chartered to become a force to reckon withand the roadmap has been designed to translate out dreams into reality.With implementation of the historic GST Bill, India will be one union and there will be fearless, hassle freeflow of goods from one state from another. This new initiative will be a big boost to the logistics industryand will improve bottom lines of the respective companies. It will also open up huge scope of warehousing
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.and implementation of reverse freight regime.Review of Operational and Financial Performance of the year 2016-17Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company (Rs. In lakhs)Particulars 31/03/2017 31/03/2016Gross Income 15914.11 16955.67Profit Before Interest and Depreciation 2357.19 1572.12Interest & Finance Charges 586.52 680.48Depreciation 207.99 189.28Profit Before Tax 1562.68 702.36Provision for Tax 334.20 168.05Less: Deferred Tax Credit (50.07) (33.59)Add: MAT Credit entitlement 0 0Profit/Loss After Tax 1178.40 622.44Net Profit 1178.40 622.44Your company’s operational and financial performance has improved during the financial year 2016-17 ascompared to previous year. During the year company has reported total income of Rs. 15914.11 Lakhsagainst total income of Rs. 16955.67 lakhs in the previous year. The interest and financial expenses havedecreased this year as compared to previous year, thereby the net profit has increased this year as com-pared to previous year. Profit before tax (PBT) has been reported at Rs. 1562.68 lakhs in the current year asagainst Profit before Tax (PBT) of Rs. 702.36 lakhs in the previous year. The net profit after tax for the currentyear 2016-17 is 1178.40 lakhs as compared to 622.44 lakhs in the previous year.Risks in Logistics SectorThe logistics sector is married by many inherent risks which are specific to its functioning, like fragmentedownership of vehicles, poor infrastructure of roads, bureaucratic delays at the borders, poor vehiclesmaintenance, en-route levies etc. These may be categorized as operational risks. It is also exposed tomarket risks and financial risks to which all the operations are exposed. These includes risks like fluctua-tions in the economy and sudden changes in the Government policies and laws at macro level and risks likeincrease in the prices of component parts and fuel, increase in the hiring charges of vehicle etc. at macrolevel. Besides these, the Road Transport Sector is also saddled by natural calamities and events like Bandhsand riots in various parts of the Countries.India’s spend on logistics activities is equal to 13% of its GDP while it is 10% in Europe and 11% in Japan,it is also higher than most of the developed nations. The main reason for this is the relatively higher levelof inefficiencies in the system, with lower average trucking speeds, higher turnaround time at ports andhigh cost of administrative delays. The required pace of efficiency and quality improvement will demandrapid development of capabilities of logistics service providers. This industry provides lesser pay andprogression incentives compare to other industries. The logistics being a service oriented sector, skilldevelopment will emerge as a main capability.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Risk Mitigation Strategy of the Company1. Your Company offers services in all aspects of logistics and supply chain management to a diverserange of industries. Your company keeps a close watch on the economic environment and timelyactions are taken accordingly. These measures helps us to mitigate the industry risks. Also, ourinternal control systems and processes are constantly reviewed and revamped as per industrybest practices.2. Your company continuously efforts to enhance the brand image by focusing on R&D, quality, Cost,timely delivery and customer service. By introducing new services commensurate with customerdemands, your company plans to mitigate the risks so involved.3. We have well defined appraisal system in place. All high performance employees are given peri-odical trainings and duly rewarded for their performance.4.  All vehicles are insured against loss or damage due to accident. We have installed Vehicle Track-ing System devices for monitoring all our vehicles 24/7 to ensure safety of cargo & vehicles.5. We constantly keeps their eyes on the Money market to ensure no opportunity of low cost financeis lost and bring down the cost of finance to lowest possible level.Internal Control Systems and their adequacyYour company has in place an adequate system of internal controls commensurate with its size & nature ofoperations, along with well-defined organisation structure & documented policy guidelines & procedures,predefined delegation of authority covering all corporate functions and all operating units. These internalcontrols are designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the effectiveness and efficiency of opera-tions, the adequacy of protecting your Companies assets from unauthorized use or losses, the reliability offinancial controls and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.Adequate internal control measures are in the form of various policies & procedures issued by the Manage-ment covering all critical and important activities viz., Contract Management, Operations, Procurement,Finance, Human Resources, Safety, etc. These policies & procedures are updated from time to time andcompliance is monitored by Internal Audit Function. Your Company has continued its efforts to align all itsprocesses and controls with global and industry best practices.The Audit Committee of the Board oversees the adequacy of the internal control environment through regularreviews of the audit findings and monitoring implementations of internal audit recommendations through theaction taken reports submitted to them. A gist of the significant features of the internal controls are:• Your Company has established and maintained a framework of internal financial controls, imple-mented adequate procedures and compliance systems, which provide reasonable assurance re-garding reliability of financial reporting and preparation of financial statements.• The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, comprising of independent directors and func-tional, regularly reviews the audit plans, significant audit findings, adequacy of internal financialcontrol frame work and test reports, implementations of internal audit recommendations, compli-ance with accounting standards as well as reasons for changes in accounting policies and prac-tices, if any;• A well-established and independent Internal Audit team consisting of professionally qualifiedaccountants and functional specialists who are empowered to examine/audit the adequacy, rel-evance and effectiveness of the control systems, test the key controls as per Internal financialcontrols, compliance with policies, plans and statutory requirements;
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.• Continual programmes to reinforce the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics is done regularly acrossthe organisation.Anti-fraud programmes including whistle blower mechanisms are operative across the Company.The Board takes responsibility for the overall process of risk management throughout the organisation.During the financial year ending March 31, 2017, your company has conducted an assessment of theeffectiveness of the internal financial control over financial reporting and it has in place, adequate internalfinancial controls with reference to financial statements, commensurate with the size, scale and complex-ity of its operations. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weaknesses inthe design or operation were observed.Human ResourcesThe Company believes that the employees are central as well as critical to the Company as they are the realassets of the organization. It recognizes people as its most valuable asset and therefore it lays due empha-sis on its overall training and development. The Company’s HR policy aims to establish and build a highperforming organization, where each individual is motivated to perform at the fullest capacity to contributetowards self development and thereby achieve individual excellence along with achieving the departmentalobjectives. The employee relationship with the company remained harmonious through the year.Cautionary StatementSome of the statement in the report describing the Company’s objectives, projections, estimates and expec-tations may be ‘forward-looking statement’ within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regula-tions. The forward-looking statement have as their basic certain assumptions and expectations aboutbehaviour or outcome of future events and/or economic variables. The Company’s operations may beaffected these economic conditions, demand/supply scenario, price conditions in which the Companyoperates changes in the Government Policies, changes in fiscal laws and other incidental factors.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.CERTIFICATION BY CEO/CFO UNDER CLAUSE 49 V OF THE LISTINGAGREEMENTThe Board of Directors,Chartered Logistics LimitedDear Sir,This is to certify that:(a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of Chartered LogisticsLimited for the year ended March 31, 2017 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:-(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any materialfact or contain statements that might be misleading;(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are incompliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Companyduring the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial report-ing and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Companypertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee,deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware andthe steps we have taken or propose to take for rectifying these deficiencies.(d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year, wheneverapplicable:(ii) there were no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that thesame have been disclosed in the notes to financial statements: and(iii) there were no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and theinvolvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role inthe Company’s internal control system.(e)  We further declare that all members and senior managerial personnel have affirmed compliancewith code of conduct for the current year.For Chartered Logistics Limited For,  Chartered Logistics LimitedLalit Kumar Gandhi Mamtaben Patel(Managing Director) (Chief Financial Officer)Date: 30th May, 2017Place: Ahmedabad
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.AUDITORS CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCETo,The Members,Chartered Logistics LimitedWe have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Chartered Logistics Limitedfor the financial years ended March 31, 2017 as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the saidCompany with the Stock Exchange(s).The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our exami-nation was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring thecompliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression ofopinion on the financial statements of the Company.In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certifythat the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the abovementioned Listing Agreement.We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company northe efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
For, Vidya & Co.Chartered AccountantsFRN No.308022ERajendra K NagarPartnerM.No.057240Ahmedabad,30th May 2017.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Annexure IFORM NO. MGT 9EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURNAs on financial year ended on 31.03.2017Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.I.) REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:1. CIN L74140GJ1995PLC0263512. Registration Date 16TH June 19953. Name of the Company Chartered Logistics Limited4. Category/Sub-category of the Company Company limited by shares/publiccompany5. Address of the Registered office  & contact details C-1 Jay Tower ,Ankur Comm. Centre,Naranpura,Ahmedabad-3800136. Whether listed company Yes, Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE Ltd.)7. Name, Address & contact details of the Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd ,Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. D-153\A, First Floor, Okhala Industrial Area,Phase - I, New Delhi, Delhi – 110020PH No. : 011 - 64732681 to 64732688
 II) PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANYS. No. Name and Description NIC Code of the %  to total turnoverof main products / services Product/service of the company1 The company is acting as transport N.A 100 %service provider(III) PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIESS. No. Name and Address of the CIN/GLN Holding/Subsidiary %  of Shares ApplicableCompany Associate  Held  Section1 N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
Category No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of %of Share  the year the year Changeduringholders the yearDemat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % ofTotal TotalShares SharesA. Promoters  (1) Indiana)Individual/HUF 54,607,789 - 54,607,789 54.97% 54607789 - 54607789 54.97% -

b) Centra Govt. - - - - - - -  -c) State Govt (s) - - - - - - -  -d) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - -  -e) Banks / FI - - - - - - -  -l) Any Other 2500000 - 2500000 2.52% 2500000 - 2500000 2.52% -Sub-total (A) (1): 57107789 - 57107789 57.49% 57107789 - 57107789 57.49% -(2) Foreign          a) NRIs – - - - - - - - - -  Individualsb) Other – I - - - - - - - - -  ndividualsc) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -d) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -e) Any Other - - - - - - - - -Sub-total (A) (2):- - - - - - - - - -Total share  holding ofPromoter(A) =(A)(1)+(A)(2) 57107789 - 57107789 57.49% 57107789 - 57107789 57.49% -B. Public Share - - - - - - - - -  holding1) Institutions - - - - - - - - -a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - -b) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -c) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -d) State  Govt(s) - - - - - - - - -e) Venture - - - - - - - - -  Capital Fundsf) Insurance - - - - - - - - -  Companiesg) FIIs - - - - - - - - -h) Foreign Venture - - - - - - - - -    Capital Fundsi) Others (specify) - - - - - - - - -Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - - - - - - -2. Non-Institutions          a) Bodies Corp.          i) Indian 19172325 946000 20118325 20.25% 17060801 946000 18006801 18.13% (2.13)%ii) Overseas          b) Individuals          

IV) SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)I - Category-wise Share Holding
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
i) Individual          shareholders          holding          nominal share 9306279 1190015 10496294 10.57% 12790413 1080030 13870443 13.96% 3.40%capital uptoRs. 1 lakh          ii) Individual          shareholders          holding          nominal share          capital in          excess of 9677457 1466000 11143457 11.22% 6512343 1296000 7808343 7.86% (3.36)%Rs 1 lakhc) Others - - - - - - - - -i) Non – Resident 474135 - 474135 0.48% 733075 - 733075 0.74% 0.26   Indianii) Hindu - - - - 1763549  50000 1813549 1.83 1.83     Undivided     FamilySub-total  (B)(2):-38630196 3602015 42232211 42.51% 38860181 3372030 42232211 42.51% 0.00%Total PublicShareholding(B)=(B)(1)+ 38630196 3602015 42232211 42.51% 38860181 3372030 42232211 42.51% 0.00%(B)(2)C. Shares held by          Custodian for - - - - - - - - -GDRs & ADRs          Grand Total         (A+B+C) 95737985 3602015 99340000 100.00% 95967970 3372030 99340000 100.00% 0.00%

Category No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the %of Share Change  the year[As on 31-March-2015]  year[As on 31-March-2016] duringholders the yearDemat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % ofTotal TotalShares Shares
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.

 (iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING:Sr.  Name of Share Particulars         Date   Reason Shareholding Cumulative shareNo. holder holdingduring the yearNo. of  % of No. of % ofShares Total Shares TotalShares SharesNA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

SN Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end % changeName  of the year of the year in shareholdingduringthe yearNo. of % of total %of Shares No. of % of total % ofShares Shares  Pledged / Shares  Shares of Pledgedof the encumbered the /encumbcompany  to total company ered toshares  totalshares1 Lalit Kumar 23633000 23.79 - 23633000 23.79 - 0.00Gandhi2 Taruben Lalit 11944000 12.02 - 11944000 12.02 - 0.00kumar Gandhi3 Jayaben Kishor 6542000 6.59 - 6542000 6.59 - 0.00kumar gandhi4 Kishor Gyan- 3706000 3.73 - 3706000 3.73 - 0.00chand gandhi5 Rajendra Gyan- 5812000 5.85  - 5812000 5.85  - 0.00chand Gandhi6 Santoshben 2894000 2.91  - 2894000 2.91  - 0.00RajendraKumar Gandhi7 Harsh 47550 0.05  - 47550 0.05  - 0.00LalitkumarGandhi8 Lalit Kumar 29239 0.03  - 29239 0.03  - 0.00Gandhi (HUF)9 Chartered 2500000 2.52 - 2500000 2.52 - 0.00Motors Pvt. Ltd.

 II SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS & PROMOTER GROUP
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
Sr. No. and Name of Shareholder Particulars Date Reason Shareholding Cumulativeshareholdingduring the yearNo. of % Of No. of % ofShares Total Shares TotalShares Shares1. Raj Raman Transport Pvt Ltd At the beginning of the year   10185900 10.25Changes during the year 15/04/2016 Sale -151500 -0.15 10034400 10.129/04/2016 Sale -500000 -0.50 9534400 9.6 27/05/2016 Sale  -400000  -0.40  9134400  9.224/06/2016 Sale -200000 -0.20 8934400 930/06/2016 Sale -224893 -0.23 8709507 8.7701/09/2016 Sale -214620 -0.22 8494887 8.5516/09/2016 Sale -980000 -0.99 7514887 7.5620/09/2016 Sale -490000 -0.49 7024887 7.0723/09/2016 Sale -500000 -0.50 6524887 6.5730/09/2016 Sale -250000 -0.25 6274887 6.3207/10/2016 Sale -980000 -0.99 5294887 5.3328/10/2016 Sale -540000 -0.54 4754887 4.7904/11/2016 Purchase 4130 0.00 4759017 4.7910/02/2017 Sale -298800 -0.30 4460217 4.4924/03/2017 Sale -980000 -0.99 3480217 3.5At the end of the year   3480217 3.50 3480217 3.502. INDO THAI SECURITIES LIMITED At the beginning of the year   1091765 1.02     Changes during the year  08/04/2016 Purchase 3862 0.00 1095627 1.1  06/05/2016 Sale -9587 -0.01 1086040 1.09 13/05/2016 Purchase 3099 0.00 1089139 1.1 20/05/2016 Sale -4878 -0.00 1084261 1.1 27/05/2016 Purchase 5057 0.01 1089318 1.1 03/06/2016 Purchase 10214 0.01 1099532 1.11 10/06/2016 Purchase 630 0.00 1100162 1.11 05/08/2016 Sale -14029 -0.01 1086133 1.09 12/08/2016 Purchase 50500 0.05 1136633 1.14 19/08/2016 Sale -500 -0.00 1136133 1.14 26/08/2016 Purchase 10000 0.01 1146133 1.15 01/09/2016 Purchase 29150 0.03 1175283 1.18 09/09/2016 Purchase 34290 0.03 1209573 1.22 20/09/2016 Sale -38025 -0.04 1171548 1.18 23/09/2016  Purchase 527248 0.53 1698796 1.71 30/09/2016 Purchase 116437 0.12 1815233 1.8307/10/2016 Purchase 380308 0.38 2195541 2.2121/10/2016 Sale -108630 -0.11 2086911 2.128/10/2016 Purchase 840517 0.85 2927428 2.9504/11/2016 Sale -36055 -0.04 2891373 2.9111/11/2016 Sale -1946 -0.00 2889427 2.9118/11/2016 Sale -225024 -0.23 2664403 2.6825/11/2016 Sale -21663 -0.02 2642740 2.6602/12/2016 Purchase 59262 0.06 2702002 2.7209/12/2016 Purchase 13599 0.01 2715601 2.7316/12/2016 Purchase 11060 0.01 2726661 2.7423/12/2016 Purchase 9578 0.01 2736239 2.7530/12/2016 Purchase 24691 0.02 2760930 2.7806/01/2017 Purchase 98551 0.10 2859481 2.8813/01/2017 Sale -55946 -0.06 2803535 2.8220/01/2017 Sale -461835 -0.46 2341700 2.3627/01/2017 Purchase 262228 0.26 2603928 2.6203/02/2017 Purchase 106741 0.11 2710669 2.73

IV SHARE HOLDING PATTERN OF TOP SHARE HOLDERS : (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS ANDHOLDERS OF GDRs AND ADRs)
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Sr. No. and Name of Shareholder Particulars         Date   Reason Shareholding Cumulativeshareholdingduring the yearNo. of % Of No. of % ofShares Total Shares TotalShares Shares10/02/2017 Purchase 168704 0.17 2879373 2.917/02/2017 Purchase 65900 0.07 2945273 2.9624/02/2017 Purchase 9572 0.01 2954845 2.9703/03/2017 Purchase 480603 0.48 3435448 3.4610/03/2017 Purchase 119942 0.12 3555390 3.5817/03/2017 Purchase 76768 0.08 3632158 3.6624/03/2017 Sale -624368 -0.63 3007790 3.0331/03/2017 Purchase 445620 0.45 3453410 3.48At the end of the year 3453410 3.48 3453410 3.483. RAJYOG  SHARE  AND  STOCK At the beginning of the year 853604 0.9 BROKERS  LTD Changes during the year 08/04/2016 Purchase 25528 0.03 879132 0.8815/04/2016 Sale -91505 -0.09 787627 0.7922/04/2016 Sale -750695 -0.76 36932 0.0329/04/2016 Sale -36254 -0.04 678 0.0006/05/2016 Purchase 3638 0.00 4316 0.0013/05/2016 Purchase 44860 0.05 49176 0.0520/05/2016 Sale -49176 -0.05 0 0.0024/06/2016 Purchase 45791 0.05 45791 0.0230/06/2016 Sale -12288 -0.01 33503 0.3008/07/2016 Purchase 3498 0.00 37001 0.0415/07/2016 Purchase 2654 0.00 39655 0.0422/07/2016 Sale -38697 -0.04 958 0.0005/08/2016 Purchase 33662 0.03 34620 0.0312/08/2016 Purchase 128159 0.13 162779 0.1619/08/2016 Purchase 27873 0.03 190652 0.1926/08/2016 Sale -42772 -0.04 147880 0.1501/09/2016 Sale -26744 -0.03 121136 0.1209/09/2016 Purchase 81356 0.08 202492 0.216/09/2016 Sale -3075 -0.00 199417 0.223/09/2016 Purchase 17830 0.02 217247 0.2230/09/2016 Purchase 41800 0.04 259047 0.2607/10/2016 Sale -236178 -0.24 22869 0.0211/11/2016 Purchase 2156 0.00 25025 0.0318/11/2016 Purchase 19098 0.02 44123 0.0402/12/2016 Sale -36810 -0.04 7313 0.0123/12/2016 Sale -3311 -0.00 4002 030/12/2016 Sale -360 -0.00 3642 020/01/2017 Purchase 40832 0.04 44474 0.0403/02/2017 Sale -27533 -0.03 16941 0.0210/03/2017 Sale -4340 -0.00 12601 0.0124/03/2017 Purchase 500757 0.50 513358 0.5231/03/2017 Purchase 1454300 1.46 1967658 1.98At the end of the year   1967658 1.98 1967658 1.98        4. CHARTERED SPEED PRIVATE LIMITED At the beginning of the year   2447816 2.46 Changes during the year 24/03/2017 Sale -490000 -0.49 1957816 1.97     At the end of the year   1957816 1.97 1957816 1.975. CENTRUM BROKING LIMITED At the beginning of the year 0 0Changes during the year 15/07/2016 Purchase 212497 0.21 212497 0.2129/07/2016 Purchase 300 0.00 212797 0.2105/08/2016 Purchase 55000 0.06 267797 0.2720/09/2016 Purchase 201593 0.20 469390 0.47
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Sr. No. and Name of Shareholder Particulars         Date   Reason Shareholding Cumulativeshareholdingduring the yearNo. of % Of No. of % ofShares Total Shares TotalShares Shares30/09/2016 Purchase 250000 0.25 719390 0.7207/10/2016 Purchase 365890 0.37 1085280 1.0914/10/2016 Purchase 222203 0.22 1307483 1.3221/10/2016 Sale -31678 -0.03 1275805 1.2828/10/2016 Purchase 150296 0.15 1426101 1.4404/11/2016 Sale -241242 -0.24 1184859 1.1911/11/2016 Sale -135861 -0.14 1048998 1.0618/11/2016 Purchase 532303 0.54 1581301 1.5909/12/2016 Sale -15815 -0.02 1565486 1.5823/12/2016 Purchase 34934 0.04 1600420 1.6130/12/2016 Purchase 2699 0.00 1603119 1.6106/01/2017 Sale -4699 -0.00 1598420 1.6120/01/2017 Sale -226074 -0.23 1372346 1.3827/01/2017 Sale -99744 -0.10 1272602 1.2817/02/2017 Sale -475637 -0.48 796965 0.803/03/2017 Sale -10487 -0.01 786478 0.7910/03/2017 Purchase 88 0.00 786566 0.7917/03/2017 Sale -10000 -0.01 776566 0.7824/03/2017 Purchase 932039 0.94 1708605 1.72 31/03/2017 Sale -40000 -0.04 1668605 1.68At the end of the year 1668605 1.68 1668605 1.686. MONARCH NETWORTH CAPITAL At the beginning of the year   486366 0.49LIMITED Changes during the year 08/04/2016 Purchase 570893 0.57 1057259 1.06 15/04/2016 Sale -389801 -0.39 667458 0.67 22/04/2016 Purchase 5191 0.01 672649 0.68 29/04/2016 Sale -484520 -0.49 188129 0.19 06/05/2016 Sale -38379 -0.04 149750 0.15 13/05/2016 Sale -129431 -0.13 20319 0.02 20/05/2016 Purchase 37538 0.04 57857 0.0603/06/2016 Sale -37171 -0.04 20686 0.0210/06/2016 Sale -20686 -0.02 0 024/06/2016 Purchase 110000 0.11 110000 0.1130/06/2016 Sale -110000 -0.11 0 008/07/2016 Purchase 84725 0.09 84725 0.0915/07/2016 Purchase 55444 0.06 140169 0.1422/07/2016 Sale -4677 -0.00 135492 0.1429/07/2016 Purchase 199511 0.20 335003 0.3405/08/2016 Purchase 258388 0.26 593391 0.612/08/2016 Sale -15980 -0.02 577411 0.5819/08/2016 Sale -25558 -0.03 551853 0.5626/08/2016 Sale -30135 -0.03 521718 0.5301/09/2016 Purchase 498080 0.50 1019798 1.0309/09/2016 Purchase 26261 0.03 1046059 1.0516/09/2016 Sale -954726 -0.96 91333 0.0920/09/2016 Purchase 27405 0.03 118738 0.1221/09/2016 Sale -8700 -0.01 110038 0.1123/09/2016 Sale -45538 -0.05 64500 0.0630/09/2016 Sale -36550 -0.04 27950 0.0307/10/2016 Purchase 1026275 1.03 1054225 1.0614/10/2016 Sale -3840 -0.00 1050385 1.0621/10/2016 Purchase 7918 0.01 1058303 1.0728/10/2016 Sale -17400 -0.02 1040903 1.0504/11/2016 Purchase 91450 0.09 1132353 1.1411/11/2016 Purchase 7433 0.01 1139786 1.1518/11/2016 Purchase 26360 0.03 1166146 1.1725/11/2016 Sale -1164546 -1.17 1600 0
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Sr. No. and Name of Shareholder Particulars         Date   Reason Shareholding Cumulativeshareholdingduring the yearNo. of % Of No. of % ofShares Total Shares TotalShares Shares02/12/2016 Purchase 12739 0.01 14339 0.0109/12/2016 Purchase 800 0.00 15139 0.0216/12/2016 Purchase 2125 0.00 17264 0.0223/12/2016 Sale -8190 -0.01 9074 0.0130/12/2016 Sale -1759 -0.00 7315 0.0106/01/2017 Purchase 15980 0.02 23295 0.0213/01/2017 Purchase 98000 0.10 121295 0.1220/01/2017 Purchase 148206 0.15 269501 0.2727/01/2017 Purchase 152250 0.15 421751 0.4203/02/2017 Purchase 92428 0.09 514179 0.5210/02/2017 Sale -56793 -0.06 457386 0.4617/02/2017 Purchase 4084 0.00 461470 0.4624/02/2017 Sale -5725 -0.01 455745 0.4603/03/2017 Purchase 16230 0.02 471975 0.4810/03/2017 Sale -449569 -0.45 22406 0.0217/03/2017 Sale -2993 -0.00 19413 0.0224/03/2017 Purchase 943114 0.95 962527 0.9731/03/2017 Purchase 406976 0.41 1369503 1.38At the end of the year   1369503 1.38 1369503 1.387. SHARAD  KANAIYALAL  SHAH At the beginning of the year   1250000 1.26    Changes during the year NILAt the end of the year   1250000 1.26 1250000 1.268. TIRUPATI SHELTERS LTD At the beginning of the year   946000 0.95      Changes during the year  NIL          At the end of the year   946000 0.95 946000 0.959. HIMANSU JAYANTILAL SHAH At the beginning of the year   0 0   Changes during the year 20/01/2017 Purchase 3248172 3.27 3248172 3.27 24/03/2017 Sale -1399000 -1.41 1849172 1.8631/03/2017 Sale -1024312 -1.03 824860 0.83At the end of the year   824860 0.83 824860 0.8310. ADROIT  TRADELINK  PRIVATE LIMITED At the beginning of the year   2165207 2.18    Changes during the year 22/04/2016 Purchase 121673 0.12 2286880 2.3 29/04/2016 Sale -1378498 -1.39 908382 0.91 06/05/2016 Sale -4956 -0.00 903426 0.91 20/05/2016 Sale -25000 -0.03 878426 0.88 24/06/2016 Purchase 50000 0.05 928426 0.93 30/06/2016 Purchase 156225 0.16 1084651 1.09 22/07/2016 Sale -22283 -0.02 1062368 1.07 02/09/2016 Sale -500000 -0.50 562368 0.57 07/10/2016 Sale -450000 -0.45 112368 0.11 28/10/2016 Sale -2000 -0.00 110368 0.11 04/11/2016 Sale -21139 -0.02 89229 0.08 09/12/2016 Sale -23000 -0.02 66229 0.06 31/12/2016 Sale -4002 -0.00 62227 0.0606/01/2017 Sale -62227 -0.06 0 0      At the end of the year   0 0 0 011. NISHA KANUBHAI MAKWANA At the beginning of the year   1020874 1.03   Changes during the year 01/09/2016 Sale -490000 -0.49 530874 0.53
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Sr. No. and Name of Shareholder Particulars         Date   Reason Shareholding Cumulativeshareholdingduring the yearNo. of % Of No. of % ofShares Total Shares TotalShares Shares 23/09/2016 Sale -10000 -0.01 520874 0.52 28/10/2016 Sale -490000 -0.49 30874 0.0306/01/2017 Sale -30000 -0.03 874 031/03/2017 Purchase 46834 0.05 47708 0.05At the end of the year   47708 0.05 47708 0.0512. ASE CAPITAL MARKETS LTD At the beginning of the year   1035411 1.04    Changes during the year 08/04/2016 Sale -975661 -0.98 59750 0.06 15/04/2016 Purchase 178250 0.18 238000 0.23 22/04/2016 Sale -208100 -0.21 29900 0.03 29/04/2016 Sale -1950 -0.00 27950 0.02 06/05/2016 Sale -1050 -0.00 26900 0.02 13/05/2016 Purchase 5791 0.01 32691 0.03 20/05/2016 Purchase 12100 0.01 44791 0.04 27/05/2016 Purchase 19783 0.02 64574 0.06 03/06/2016 Sale -60780 -0.06 3794 0 10/06/2016 Purchase 34956 0.04 38750 0.03 17/06/2016 Sale -12750 -0.01 26000 0.02 24/06/2016 Sale -500 -0.00 25500 0.0230/06/2016 Sale -300 -0.00 25200 0.0208/07/2016 Sale -1000 -0.00 24200 0.0222/07/2016 Purchase 1400 0.00 25600 0.229/07/2016 Purchase 20211 0.02 45811 0.0505/08/2016 Sale -12811 -0.01 33000 0.0312/08/2016 Purchase 3800 0.00 36800 0.0419/08/2016 Sale -5000 -0.01 31800 0.0326/08/2016 Purchase 2800 0.00 34600 0.0301/09/2016 Purchase 686910 0.69 721510 0.7302/09/2016 Purchase 41034 0.04 762544 0.7709/09/2016 Sale -704474 -0.71 58070 0.0616/09/2016 Purchase 489900 0.49 547970 0.5520/09/2016 Purchase 5000 0.01 552970 0.5621/09/2016 Purchase 200 0.00 553170 0.5623/09/2016 Purchase 19900 0.02 573070 0.5830/09/2016 Sale -498800 -0.50 74270 0.0707/10/2016 Purchase 8750 0.01 83020 0.0821/10/2016 Purchase 3780 0.00 86800 0.0928/10/2016 Sale -4150 -0.00 82650 0.0804/11/2016 Sale -16300 -0.02 66350 0.0711/11/2016 Purchase 16776 0.02 83126 0.0818/11/2016 Purchase 5250 0.01 88376 0.0902/12/2016 Sale -1000 -0.00 87376 0.0909/12/2016 Sale -2250 -0.00 85126 0.0916/12/2016 Purchase 4500 0.00 89626 0.0923/12/2016 Purchase 700 0.00 90326 0.0930/12/2016 Sale -33010 -0.03 57316 0.0606/01/2017 Purchase 29598 0.03 86914 0.0913/01/2017 Sale -38614 -0.04 48300 0.0520/01/2017 Purchase 3500 0.00 51800 0.0527/01/2017 Purchase 2000 0.00 53800 0.0503/02/2017 Sale -19700 -0.02 34100 0.0310/02/2017 Purchase 4000 0.00 38100 0.0417/02/2017 Purchase 28000 0.03 66100 0.0724/02/2017 Sale -500 -0.00 65600 0.0703/03/2017 Purchase 53651 0.05 119251 0.1210/03/2017 Purchase 7099 0.01 126350 0.1317/03/2017 Sale -72266 -0.07 54084 0.0524/03/2017 Sale -9582 -0.01 44502 0.0431/03/2017 Sale -17759 -0.02 26743 0.03At the end of the year   26743 0.03 26743 0.03
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.(v) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:Sr. No. and Name of Shareholder Particulars         Date   Reason Shareholding Cumulativeshareholdingduring the yearNo. of % Of No. of % ofShares Total Shares TotalShares Shares
1. Lalit kumar Gandhi At the beginning of the year    23633000 23.79  

At the end of the year   23633000 23.79 23633000 23.79
2. Harsh Lalitkumar Gandhi At the beginning of the year   47550 0.05

At the end of the year  47550 0.05 47550 0.05
3. Nirzari Shah At the beginning of the year    180000 0.18

(Resigned w.e.f.18/02/2017) At the end of the year 180000 0.18 180000 0.18

4. Sandeep Shah At the beginning of the year 87690 0.09
At the end of the year 87690 87690 0.09

5. Ashok Kavdia At the beginning of the year 65464 0.07
 (Appointed w.e.f. 06/08/2016)

Changes during the year 02/09/2016 Sale -1576 -0.00 63888 0.06
At the end of the year 63888 0.06 63888 0.06
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.F) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not duefor payment. (Rs. in Lakhs)Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Totalexcluding Loans IndebtednessdepositsIndebtedness at the beginning of thefinancial yeari) Principal Amount 5652.75 0.00 0.00 5652.75ii) Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Total (i+ii+iii) 5652.75 0.00 0.00 5652.75Change in Indebtedness during the 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00financial year* Addition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00* Reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Net Change 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00i) Principal Amount 4142.59 0.00 0.00 4142.59ii) Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Total (i+ii+iii) 4142.59 0.00 0.00 4142.59
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.XI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total AmountLalit Kumar HarshGandhi Gandhi1 Gross salary(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 16,00,000 6,00,000 22,00,000section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section17(3) Income- tax Act, 19612 Stock Option 0 03 Sweat Equity 0 04 Commission-  as % of profit-  others, 0 0specify5 Others, please specify 0 0Total 16,00,000 6,00,000 22,00,000
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.B. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTDSN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial PersonnelCompany Secretary Chief Financial Total Officer(Shail Shah) (Mamta Patel)1 Gross salary(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 310249 2,32,000 542249542249542249542249542249section 17(1) of theIncome-tax Act, 1961(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) - - -Income-tax Act, 1961(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section - - -17(3) Income-tax Act, 19612 Stock Option 0 0 03 Sweat Equity 0 0 04 Commission- as % of profit-others, specify 0 0 05 Others, please specify 0 0 0 Total 310249 2,32,000 542249



Annual Report- 2016-2017 61

Chartered Logistics Ltd.
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,if Companies Act Description Penalty [RD / NCLT/ any (give Details) / Punishment/  COURT]Compounding fees imposedA. COMPANYPenalty N/A N/A N/A N/A N/APunishment N/A N/A N/A N/A N/ACompounding N/A N/A N/A N/A N/AB. DIRECTORSPenalty N/A N/A N/A N/A N/APunishment N/A N/A N/A N/A N/ACompounding N/A N/A N/A N/A N/AC. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULTPenalty N/A N/A N/A N/A N/APunishment N/A N/A N/A N/A N/ACompounding N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Independent Auditor’s ReportTo the Members of Chartered Logistics LimitedReport on the Standalone Financial StatementsWe have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Chartered Logistics Limited, whichcomprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2017, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flowstatement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatoryinformation.Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial StatementsThe Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial state-ments that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of theCompany in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Account-ing Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance withthe provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraudsand other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgmentsand estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequateinternal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that givea true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.Auditor’s ResponsibilityOur responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matterswhich are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules madethere under.We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) ofthe Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the auditto obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstate-ment.An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosuresin the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including theassessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’spreparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit proceduresthat are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether theCompany has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and theoperating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of theaccounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’sDirectors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for ouraudit opinion on the standalone financial statements.OpinionIn our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, theaforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner sorequired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted inIndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2017 and its profit and its cash flows for theyear ended on that date.Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the CentralGovernment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexurea statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best ofour knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Companyso far as it appears from our examination of those books;(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt withby this Report are in agreement with the books of account;(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Account-ing Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014;(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on31st March 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;and(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting ofthe Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separateReport in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy andoperating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial re-porting.(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordancewithRule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinionand to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financialposition in its financial statements;
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or ac-counting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term con-tracts including derivative contracts andiii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, tothe Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the standalone financialstatements as regards its holding and dealings in Specified Bank Notes as de-fined in the Notification S.O. 3407(E) dated the 8th November, 2016 of the Minis-try of Finance, during the period from 8th November 2016 to 30th December2016. Based on audit procedures performed and the representations provided tous by the management we report that the disclosures are in accordance with thebooks of account maintained by the Company and as produced to us by theManagement. Also refer Note – 24 (12) to the standalone financial statementsFor VIDYA & CO.Chartered AccountantsFRN: 308022ERajendra K. NagarPartnerM. No. 057240Ahmedabad, 30th May 2017
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ ReportThe Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on thestandalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2017, we report that:1) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quanti-tative details and situation of fixed assets;(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner,designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, isreasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business. Pursuantto the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the manage-ment during the year and no material discrepancies between the books records and thephysical fixed assets have been noticed.(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.2) (a) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonableintervals.(b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to booksrecords which has been properly dealt with in the books of account were not material.3) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liabil-ity partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act.Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are not applicable to the Companyand hence not commented upon.4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company hascomplied with the provisions of section 185 and I86 of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect ofloans, investments, guarantees, and security.5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by theReserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions ofthe Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits ac-cepted from the public are not applicable.6) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Govern-ment under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by thecompany.7) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examina-tion of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular indepositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insur-ance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax,Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to theinformation and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect ofthe above were in arrears as at March 31, 2017 for a period of more than six months fromthe date on when they become payable.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax,sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding onaccount of any dispute.8) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations of Financial Institutions givento us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has nottaken any loan from the government and has not issued any debentures.9) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by themanagement, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further publicoffer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of theOrder are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.10) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by themanagement, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or employ-ees has been noticed or reported during the year.11) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by themanagement, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requi-site approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act;12) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xii) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company.13) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements asrequired by the applicable accounting standards.14) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by themanagement, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of sharesor fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisionsof clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by themanagement, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors orpersons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are notapplicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.16) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bankof India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicableto the Company and hence not commented upon.For VIDYA & CO.Chartered AccountantsFRN: 308022ERajendra K. NagarPartnerM. No. 057240Ahmedabad, 30th May 2017
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s ReportReport on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 ofSection 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Chartered Logistics Limited (“theCompany”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of theCompany for the year ended on that date.Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial ControlsThe Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controlsbased on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering theessential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Con-trols over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). Theseresponsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial con-trols that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, includingadherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds anderrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliablefinancial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.Auditors’ ResponsibilityOur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financialreporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit ofInternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extentapplicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal FinancialControls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and theGuidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtainreasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting wasestablished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internalfinancial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internalfinancial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financialcontrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing andevaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Theprocedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materialmisstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for ouraudit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial ReportingA company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonableassurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements forexternal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internalfinancial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispo-sitions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded asnecessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accountingprinciples, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance withauthorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance re-garding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’sassets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial ReportingBecause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including thepossibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to erroror fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financialcontrols over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controlover financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.OpinionIn our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls systemover financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operatingeffectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria establishedby the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note onAudit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accoun-tants of India.For and on behalf ofFor VIDYA & CO.Chartered AccountantsFRN: 308022E
Rajendra K. NagarPartnerM. No. 057240Ahmedabad, 30th May 2017
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017 (Figures in Rs Lakhs)Particulars Notes  31st March 2017  31st March 2016I EQUITY AND LIABILITIESShareholder’s FundsShare Capital 1  993.40  993.40Reserves and Surplus 2 3,400.30 2,245.81Non Current LiabilitiesLong Term Borrowings 3 1,597.56 1,270.46Long Term Provisions 4  19.49  -Deferred Tax Liabilties (Net) 5  260.75  210.68Current LiabilitiesShort Term Borrowings 6 2,545.03 4,382.29Trade Payables 7  140.42  106.92Other Current Liabilties 8  10.52  24.38Short Term Provisions 9  591.66  316.76TOTAL 9,559.13 9,550.70II ASSETSNon Current AssetsFixed Assets(i) Tangible Assets 10 2,467.65 2,135.30(ii) Capital Work in Progress 10  53.10  -(iii) Tangible Assets Held for Sale/Scrap 10  14.42  -Non-current Investments 11  135.08  221.58Long-Term Loans and Advances 12 1,294.36  670.11Other non-current assetsCurrent assetsInventories 13  327.67  151.36Trade Receivables 14 3,948.20 4,760.41Cash and cash equivalents 15  128.08 1,195.27Short-term loans and advances 16  365.14  407.54Other Current Assets 17  825.42  9.13TOTAL 9,559.13 9,550.70Significant Accounting Policies and Other Notes 23The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Lalit Kumar Gandhi Harsh GandhiManaging Director Executive DirectorMamta Patel Shail N ShahChief Financial Officer Company Secretary

For  VIDYA & CO.Chartered AccountantsFRN:308022ERajendra K. NagarPartnerM. No. 057240Place : AhmedabadDate :30th May 2017
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 (Figures in Rs Lakhs)Particulars Notes  31st March 2017  31st March 2016Revenue:I. Revenue from Truck Fleet Operations 15,580.93 16,422.09II. Other Income 18 333.18 533.58III. Total Revenue ( I+II) 15,914.11 16,955.67IV. Expenses:Truck Fleet Operation and Hire Charges 13,192.61 15,064.48Employee benefits expense 19 172.87 151.90Finance Costs 20 586.52 680.48Depreciation and Amortization 21 207.99 189.28Other expenses 22 191.44 167.18Total expenses 14,351.44 16,253.31V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax( III-IV) 1,562.68 702.36VI Extraordinary Items:Liability Written Back - 121.72VII. Tax expenseProvision for Current Tax 334.20 168.05Deferred Tax (50.07) (33.59)VIII. PROFIT AFTER TAX (V + VI)-VII 1,178.40 622.44Earnings per Equity Share:(1) Basic (Before Extra Ordinary Items & Tax) 1.57 0.71(2) Basic (After Extra Ordinary Items & Tax) 1.19 0.63
Significant Accounting Policies and Other Notes 23The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.This is the Profit and Loss Account referred to in our report of even date.ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Lalit Kumar Gandhi Harsh GandhiManaging Director Executive DirectorMamta Patel Shail N ShahChief Financial Officer Company Secretary

For  VIDYA & CO.Chartered AccountantsFRN:308022ERajendra K. NagarPartnerM. No. 057240Place : AhmedabadDate :30th May 2017
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017(Figures in Rs Lakhs)Particulars As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st As at 31stMarch 2017 March  2017 March  2016 March 2016A. Cash flows from operating activities:Net Profit before Taxation and 1562.68 702.36Extra ordinary itemsAdjustments for :Depreciation expense 207.99 189.28Provision for Gratuity 3.70Interest and finance charges 586.52  680.48Interest Dividend etc. received  (215.53) (292.78)(Profit)/Loss on sale of shares (Net)  (53.90) (22.95)(Profit)/Loss on sale of assets (Net)  (33.87) (211.82)Extra Ordinary Items :Liability Written back  121.72Income Tax RefundTotal adjustments 494.91 463.93Operating Profit before working capital 2057.58 1166.29changes after extraordinary itemsAdjustments :Trade and other receivables 812.21  256.61Inventories  (176.31)  (1.66)Trade Payables 33.50 (7.69)Short Term Provisions 266.78Short Term Loans & Advances 42.40 (198.96)Increase/(Decrease) in Other (816.30)Current AssetsIncrease/(Decrease) in Other  (13.86) 148.42 (13.25) 35.05Current LiabilityCash generated from operations 2,206.00 1,201.34Interest and finance chrges paidExcess (Short) Provision Written back 186.53Income Tax Provision  (334.20) (168.05)(334.20) 18.48Net cash provided by operating 1,871.80  1,219.82 activities
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017(Figures in Rs Lakhs)Particulars As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st As at 31stMarch 2017 March  2017 March  2016 March 2016B. Cash flows from investing activities:Cash payment to purchase fixed assets  (615.00) (180.31)Net Sale/ (Purchase) of investment 86.50 (46.76)Sale of Fixed assets 7.11  365.41Long Term Loans & Advances  (624.25) 313.46Profit/(Loss) on sale of shares (Net) 53.90Profit/(Loss) on sale of Assets (Net) 33.87Investing in other non current assetInterest,Dividend etc. received 215.53  292.78Net cash flow from Investing Activities (842.33) 744.58C. Cash flows from financing activities:Net increase/(decrease)  (1,510.17) (1,166.90)in borrowingsInterest and finance chrges paid  (586.52) (680.48)Net cash flow from financing activities -2096.69 -1847.37Net increase in cash and cash (1,067.21) 117.03equivalents (A+B+C)Cash balance, April 1, 2016 1195 1078.24Cash balance, March 31, 2017 128.06 1195.27
ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Lalit Kumar Gandhi Harsh GandhiManaging Director Executive DirectorMamta Patel Shail N ShahChief Financial Officer Company Secretary

For  VIDYA & CO.Chartered AccountantsFRN:308022ERajendra K. NagarPartnerM. No. 057240Place : AhmedabadDate :30th May 2017
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.1. SHARE CAPITAL 31st March 2017 31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsAuthorised Share Capital250000000 equity shares of Rs 1/- each 2500.00 2500.00Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up share Capital99340000 equity shares of Rs 1/- each fully paid up. 993.40 993.40Total issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital 993.40 993.40Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period(Figures in Lakhs)31st March 2017 31st March 2016Equity Shares No. Amount No. AmountAt the beginning of the period 993.40 993.40 993.40 993.40All shares at the beginning sub-divided into 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0010 shares of Re. 1/- eachIssued During the period-Bonus Issue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Issued During the period-ESOP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Shares forfeited 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Outstanding at the end of the period 993.40 993.40 993.40 993.40Of the above:In 2010-11, 49670000 equity shares of the face value of Rs 1/- each were allotted as Bonus Shares byCapitalisation of Accumulated Balances in Profit & Loss Account.Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company31st March 2017 31st March 2016Name of Shareholder No. % holding No. % holding1.) Lalitkumar Gandhi 23633000.00 23.79 23633000.00 23.792.) Taru Gandhi 11944000.00 12.02 11944000.00 12.023.) Jaya Kishorekumar Gandhi 6542000.00 6.59 6542000.00 6.594.) Rajendrakumar Gandhi 5812000.00 5.85 5812000.00 5.855.) Raj Raman Transport Private Limited 3480217.00 3.50 10185900.00 10.25
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.2. RESERVES & SURPLUS 31st March 2017 31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsGeneralReserveOpening Balance 111.23 111.23Less: Adjustment 18.63 -Closing Balance 92.60 111.23Capital ReserveOpening Balance 72.46 7.19Add: During the year 0.00 65.27Closing Balance 72.46 72.46Surplus/(deficit) in the statement of profit and lossSurplus - Opening Balance 2,062.12 1,439.68Add: Profit for the year 1,178.40 622.44Less: Adjustment 5.28 -Closing Bal of P & L account 3235.24 2062.12Total Reserves and Surplus 3400.30 2245.813. LONG TERM BORROWINGS 31st March 2017 31st March 2016Secured Loans: Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsTerm loans (Due after one year)Truck vehicles (Secured by Hypothecation of specificTruck vehicles acquired under Financing Agreement &mortgage by deposit of title deeds of Property) 1597.56 1270.46Note:Term loan obligation is repayable by MonthlyEquated Installments beginning from the monthsubsequent to taking the loan.General repaymentschedule is ranging from 3-5 years. 1597.56 1270.464. Long Term Provisions 31st March 2017 31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsProvision for Gratuity 19.49 0.0019.49 0.00
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
5. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)A. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES :Arising on account of timing difference-Opening 210.68 177.09-Depreciation 50.07 33.59TOTAL ( A ) 260.75 210.68Less :B. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS :Arising on account of timing difference 0.00 0.00TOTAL ( B ) 0.00 0.00TOTAL ( A-B ) 260.75 210.686. SHORT - TERMS BORROWINGS 31st March 2017 31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsSecured :Term loans (Due within one year)Truck vehicles(Secured by Hypothecation ofspecific Truck vehicles acquired under FinancingAgreement & mortgage by deposit of title deeds ofProperty) 822.49 925.42Note:Term loan obligation is repayable by MonthlyEquated Installments beginning from the monthsubsequent to taking the loan.Working Capital Demand LoansFrom Banks 1722.53 3456.88(Secured by hypothecation of truck vehicles &book debts and mortgage by deposit of title deedsof Property & personal guarantee of directors)Note: Working Capital Demand loan is repayableon demand. Interest on loan utilised is payable onmonthly basis. 2545.03 4382.297. TRADE PAYABLES 31st March 2017 31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsSundry Creditors 140.42 106.92140.42 106.92

31st March 2017 31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs Lakhs
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.8. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 31st March 2017 31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsOther Liabilities :Unclaimed Dividend 4.88 5.08Statutory Liability 5.64 8.30Advance from Vendors - 11.0010.52 24.389. SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS 31st March 2017 31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsProvision for Taxation 512.18 260.98Unpaid Expenses 8.55 27.51Unpaid Freight Expenses 68.09 28.27Provision for Gratuity 2.84 -591.66 316.7610. TANGIBLE ASSETS  (Figures In Rs Lakhs)Particulars Land  Buliding Plant  Trucks  Vehicles Compu Furnitures Office  TOTAL& -ters  and Equip Machinery  Fixtures ments Comme OthersrcialCost or ValuationAt 1 April 2015 208.43 25.02 8.59 49.56 5481.17 129.81 63.43 23.86 50.21 6040.07Additions 92.57 - - 0.55 84.96 - 1.13 0.34 0.76 180.31Disposals 107 - - - 156.31 8.11 - - - 270.92As at March 31st, 2016 194.49 25.02 8.59 50.11 5409.81 121.70 64.56 24.20 50.96 5949.46Additions/Adjustments 4.38 2.81 531.86 15.76 2.93 0.39 3.78 561.90Disposals/Adjustments 55.83 3.89 59.72As at March 31st, 2017 198.88 25.02 8.59 52.91 5885.84 133.57 67.49 24.59 54.74 6451.64DepreciationAt 1 April 2015 0.00 3.42 2.13 14.64 3570.19 68.75 57.35 11.97 13.74 3742.20Charge for the year 0.39 0.13 6.57 151.71 13.63 3.89 3.15 9.80 189.28Disposals 117.33 117.33As at March 31st, 2016 0.00 3.81 2.26 21.22 3604.58 82.38 61.24 15.13 23.54 3814.15Charge for the year 0.39 0.13 5.41 176.59 12.77 1.57 2.14 9.00 208.00Disposals/Adjustments 38.17 38.17As at March 31st, 2017 0.00 4.20 2.38 26.63 3743.01 95.15 62.81 17.27 32.53 3983.99Net BlockAt 31st March 2016 194.49 21.21 6.33 28.89 1,805.24 39.32 3.32 9.08 27.43 2135.30At 31st March 2017 198.88 20.82 6.21 26.29 2142.83 38.42 4.68 7.32 22.21 2467.65
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.10. OTHER TANGIBLE ASSETS 31st March 2017 31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsCapital Work in Progress 53.10 -(Vehicles pending registration)Tangible Assets Held for Sale/Scrap 14.42 -67.52 0.0011. Non-Current Investment 31st March 2017 31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsTrade Investments (valued at cost unlessstated otherwise)Investment in  associatesUnquoted Equity shares of Chartered Motors Pvt. Ltd 24.00 24.0024.00 24.00Trade Investments(valued at cost unless stated otherwise)Investment in equity instrumentsQuoted & fully paid up 111.08 197.58111.08 197.58Aggregate amount of quoted Investment 111.08 197.58Aggregate amount of unquoted Investment 24.00 24.00Market value of quoted investment 56.02 137.74135.08 221.5812.LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 31st March 2017 31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsSecurity DepositSecured,considered good 165.97 121.68165.97 121.68Advances recoverable in cash or kindSecured,considered good 407.62 484.14407.62 484.14Other Loans & AdvancesMAT credit entitlement 123.72 64.30Others 597.05 -720.77 64.30TOTAL 1294.36 670.11
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.13. INVENTORIES (valued at lower of cost and net realizable value)31st March 2017  31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsStores and Spares 164.10 69.79Truck Tyre Inventory 159.61 79.33Diesel & Oil 3.95 2.24327.67 151.3614. TRADE RECEIVABLES  31st March 2017  31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsOutstanding for more than six months :Unsecured, considered good - -- -Outstanding for less than six months :Unsecured, considered good 3948.20 4760.413948.20 4760.4115. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 31st March 2017  31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsCash on Hand 57.98 1162.88Balances with banks :On current accounts 8.40 9.17Fixed Deposit (Due within a year) 61.70 23.22128.08 1195.27The details of balances as on Balance Sheet dates with banks are as follows :In Current AccountsHDFC Dividend A/C 2.17 2.27ICICI Bank 0.17 0.83Indusind Bank 0.98 -Axis Bank Ltd. - 0.07Kotak Mahindra Bank 0.21 -Kotak Mahindra Dividend A/C 2.71 2.81State Bank of India 1.58 2.33HDFC 0.58 0.868.40 9.17The details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from 8th November,2016 to 30th December, 2016 : [Refer Note 24(12)]
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.16. SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 31st March 2017  31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsOther Loans & AdvancesPrepaid Expenses 0.28 35.22Advance to Vendors 8.53 14.51Advance to employees 2.65 0.98Tax deposit with authority 338.68 356.83Advances recoverable in cash or kindSecured,considered good 15.00 -365.14 407.5417.    OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 31st March 2017 31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsClaims Receivable 1.37                          -Unbilled Income 823.09 9.13Interest Receivable 0.96                          -825.42 9.1318. OTHER INCOME 31st March 2017 31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsInterest Income onOthers  215.10  291.17Dividend Income onLong-term Investment  0.43  1.60Other Non-Operating Income (net of expenses directlyattributable to such income)Rent Income  0.63  0.32Profit on sale of fixed assets  33.87  211.82Profit on sale of Shares  53.90  22.95Other Income  29.25  5.71333.18  533.5819.   EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 31st March 2017 31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsSalaries, Wages, & Bonus 130.19 117.50Employees Welfare Expenses 31.14 27.36Contribution to Provident Fund & other Funds 3.97 0.56Medical Expenses 1.19 0.53Kitchen & Mess Expenses 6.39 5.94172.87 151.90
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.20. FINANCE COSTS 31st March 2017 31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsInterest Expense :On Term Loans 557.44 664.04Other :Bank & loan processing Charges 29.08 16.44586.52 680.4821.   DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 31st March 2017 31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsDepreciation of Tangible Assets 207.99 189.28207.99 189.2822.   OTHER EXPENSES 31st March 2017 31st March 2016Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsAdvertisement Expenses 8.17 0.95Audit Fees 1.38 1.37Books & periodicals 0.11 0.16Business promotion 0.90 2.05Donation Expenses 11.47 0.55Electricity Expenses 8.80 8.63Repairs & Maintenance :Vehicles 5.01 3.53Others 23.83 10.70Travelling and Conveyance 17.37 14.73Sundry Debts Write off 0.80 4.60Insurance 14.66 21.92Rent 33.00 30.20Rates & Taxes 0.09 0.37Printing & Stationery 5.09 6.16Postage, Telephone and Communication 14.65 15.28Office expenses 7.49 12.11Legal & Professional Fees 12.93 13.57Vehicle fuel & Running Expenses 8.62 8.37GPS Exp 8.91 7.81Income Tax for Previous Years 7.37 -Miscellaneous Expenses 0.79 4.11191.44 167.18Details of Auditor’s Remuneration :Audit Fees 1.15 1.15Tax Audit Fees 0.23 0.221.38 1.37
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.23. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER NOTES TO ACCOUNTSA) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTSa) These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian GenerallyAccepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention onthe accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measuredat fair values. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribedunder Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with Rule 7 of theCompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the extent noti-fied) and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI).Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issuedaccounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accountingstandard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.b) All Income and Expenditure having material bearing on the financial statementsare recognized on accrual basis.c) The Company accounts for freight income as soon as bills are raised and freightexpenses when the hired vehicle start towards its destination. Having regard tothe size of the Company and nature of its business, in the opinion of Managementthe foregoing is a reasonable basis of applying the accrual basis of accounting.B) Use of Estimates:The presentation of the financial statements in conformity with the Generally AcceptedAccounting policies requires, the management to make estimates and assumptions thataffect the reported amount of Assets and Liabilities, revenues and Expenses and disclo-sure of contingent liabilities. Such estimation and assumptions are based on management’sevaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as on date of financial statements. Differ-ence between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which theresult are known / materialized.C)  Revenue Recognition:- Revenue/ Income and Cost/ Expenditure are generally accounted on accrualbasis as they are earned/ incurred, except those with significant uncertainties.- Dividend income from investment is recognized as and when received.- Other incomes are accounted for on accrual basis except when the recovery isuncertain, it is accounted for on receipt basis.- Claims made against the company are evaluated as to type thereof, period forwhich they are outstanding and appropriate provision made. Claims are statednet of recoveries from insurance companies and others.- Administrative and other expenses are stated net of recoveries wherever is applicable.D)  Fixed assets(i)  The gross block of fixed assets is shown at the cost of acquisition, which in-cludes Taxes, Duties and other identifiable direct expenses.(ii)  Items of fixed assets are depreciated in a manner that amortizes the cost (or
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.other amount substituted for cost) of the assets after commissioning, less itsresidual value, over their useful lives as specified in Schedule II of the Compa-nies Act, 2013 except for the truck assets. Land is not depreciated.(iii)  The estimated useful life for trucks assets has been revised to fifteen years fromten years from the financial year 2016-17 by the management.E)  InvestmentsInvestments are accounted at the cost plus brokerage and stamp charges. Long termInvestments are valued at cost less provision for diminution other than temporary, invalue, if any. Profit or losses on investment are calculated on FIFO Method and it isaccounted as and when realized.F)  InventoriesInventories at year-end are valued at the Lower of the Cost Price or Net Realisable Value.G) Retirement Benefitsa) Short term employee benefits are recognized as expenses at the undiscountedamount in the profit and loss account of the year is which the related service isrendered.b) Defined Contribution Plan:Monthly contribution to the provident fund which is defined contribution schemesare charged to profit & loss account and deposited with the provident fundauthorities on monthly basis.Defined benefit Plans:Gratuity to employees is accounted for or provided for present or future liabili-ties as per the provision of Accounting Standard 15 issued by Institute of Char-tered Accountants of India in respect of accounting for retirement benefits onactuarial basis.c) Termination benefits are charged to Profit & loss account in the year of payment.H)  Taxes on Incomea. Current tax is determined on the basis of amount of tax payable on taxableincome for the year.b. In accordance with Accounting Standard; -22 “Accounting For Taxes on Income”issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, amount of the deferredtax for timing difference between the book and tax profits for the year is ac-counted for using the tax rate and laws that have been enacted or substantivelyenacted as of the balance sheet date.I) ExpensesMaterial known liabilities are provided for on the basis of available information / esti-mates with the Management.Whenever external evidences for expenses are not available, Management has taken careof proper authorization of such expenses.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.J) Transaction in Foreign CurrencyForeign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date ofsuch trasactions.Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are reported using the closing rate.Gains and losses arising on account of difference in foreign exchange rate on settlement/ transaction of monetary assets and liabilities on the closing date are recognized in theprofit and loss account.K) Borrowing CostBorrowing cost are recognized in the period to which they relate, regardless of how thefunds have been utilized, except where it relates to the financing of new assets requiringa substantial period of time for their intended future use. Interest on borrowings if any iscapitalized up to the date when the asset is ready for its intended use. The amount ofinterest capitalized for the period is determined by applying the interest rate applicableto appropriate borrowings.L)  Earning per ShareBasic earning per share is computed and disclosed using the weighted average number ofcommon shares outstanding during the year. Dilutive earning per share is computed anddisclosed using the weighted average number of common and dilutive common equiva-lent shares outstanding during the year, except when the results would be anti-dilutive.M)  Impairments of AssetsAt each Balance sheet date, the company reviews the carrying amount of fixed assets todetermine whether there is an indication that those assets have suffered impairment loss.If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of assets is estimated in order todetermine the extent of impairment of loss. The recoverable amount is higher of the netselling price and value in use, determined by discounting the estimated future cash flowsexpected from the continuing use of the assets to their present value.N)  Provisions and Contingent LiabilitiesProvisions involving substantial degrees of estimation in measurement are recognizedwhen there is present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that therewill be an outflow of resources. Provisions (excluding long term benefits) are not dis-counted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settlethe obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet dateand adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recog-nized but are disclosed in the notes to accounts. Contingent assets are neither recognizednor disclosed in the financial statements.O)  Cash Flow StatementThe cash flow statement is prepared by the “Indirect Method” set out in Accounting Stan-dard 3 on Cash Flow Statements and presents the cash flow by operating, investing andfinancing activities of the company.Cash and cash equivalent presented in the cash flow statement consist of cash on hand,Bank balances and demand deposits with banks
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.24. ADDITIONAL NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2017.1. In the opinion of Board of directors & Management, the current assets, current liabilities,unsecured loans, loans and advances have been approximately of the value sated, ifrealized in the ordinary course of business. The provision for depreciation and for allknown liabilities is adequate and not in excess of amounts reasonably necessary.2. As the company operates in a single segment engaged in Transport service, AccountingStandards 17 on Segment Reporting is not applicable.3. Additional information pursuant to the provisions of New Schedule III of the CompaniesAct, 2013.a. Auditors’ Remuneration For the year For the yearended 31.3.17 ended 31.3.16Rs. Rs.(In Lakhs) (In Lakhs)For Audit Fees  1.15 1.15For Taxation & Other Capacity  0.23  0.22Total 1.38  1.37b. Directors Remuneration: Rs. Rs.Directors Remuneration Paid 2328000 1800000c. The Company is engaged in the transportation business, in our opinion and informationand explanation from management, quantitative details are not applicable4. Earning Per Share (EPS)The numerators and denominators used for calculate the basic and Diluted EPS are as follows.Year Ended31-03-2017 31-03-2016A. Profit attributable to Shareholdersa) Profit for the year after tax (Rs. in ‘000) 1,17,840 50,072(After tax but before prior period andExtra ordinary items)b) Profit for the year after tax (Rs. in ‘000) 1,17,840 62,244(After tax and prior period and Extraordinary items)B. Basic and weighted average number of equity share 99340000 99340000outstanding during the year.C. Nominal value of Equity Shares (Rs.) 1 1D. Basic (Before Extra Ordinary Items & Tax) (Rs.) 1.57 0.71Basic (After Extra Ordinary Items & Tax) (Rs.) 1.19 0.63
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.5. Related Party Transaction:As per Accounting Standard 18 on “related party disclosures:, disclosures of transactions withrelated parties as defined therein are given below.List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and Nature of relationship.a) Key Management Personnel (“KMP”):-Mr. Lalit G. Gandhi - Managing DirectorMr. Harsh Gandhi - Executive Directorb) Relatives of “KMP”Chartered Motors Pvt. Ltd - Mr. Harsh Gandhi- DirectorRaj Marketing - Mrs. Taru Gandhi-Proprietor (Wife of Mr. LalitkumarGandhi)Transactions with Related Parties during the year :The following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of Business.Details of Related party transaction with relatives of “KMP”:Name Of Transactions Volume of transactionsParticulars 2016-17 (Rs) 2015-16 (Rs)Purchase of Spare Parts : Chartered Motors Pvt Ltd 34,66,609 73,53,373Purchase of Spare Parts : Raj Marketing 1,46,91,613 2,18,71,832Provision of Services : Raj Marketing 20,51,000 10,76,750Directors Remuneration : Lalit Gandhi  16,00,000  12,00,000Directors Remuneration : Harsh Gandhi  6,00,000  -6. Employee Benefits:i) Gratuity :The Company operates a defined benefit plan (the Gratuity plan) covering eligible employ-ees, which provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, inca-pacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee’ssalary and the tenure of employment.The status of gratuity plan as required under AS-15:(a) Funded status of the planParticulars 31-Mar-2017(12 months)Rs.Present value of unfunded obligations 22,33,192Present value of funded obligations -Fair value of plan assets -Net Liability (Asset) 22,33,192
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.(b)  Profit and Loss account for current periodParticulars  31-Mar-2017 (12 months)Rs.Current service cost 3,69,916Interest on obligation -Expected return on plan assets -Net actuarial loss/ (gain) -Past service cost -Loss/(gain) on curtailments and settlement -Total included in ‘Employee Benefit Expense’ 3,69,916Prior year charge 18,63,276Total charged to P&L  22,33,192Loss/(gain) on obligation -Loss/(gain) on assets -Net actuarial loss/(gain) -(c) Reconciliation of defined benefit obligationParticulars  31-Mar-2017 (12 months)Rs.Opening Defined Benefit Obligation -Transfer in/(out) obligation -Current service cost 3,69,916Interest cost -Past service cost -Loss/(gain) on curtailments and settlement -Liabilities extinguished on settlements -Liabilities assumed in an amalgamation in the nature of purchase -Exchange differences on foreign plans -Benefits paid -Prior year charge 18,63,276Closing Defined Benefit obligation 22,33,192(d) Reconciliation of Plan AssetsParticulars  31-Mar-2017 (12 months)Rs.Opening value of plan assets -Transfer in/(out) plan assets -Expected return -Actuarial gain/(loss) -Assets distributed on settlements -Contributions by employer -Assets acquired in an amalgamation in the nature of purchase -Exchange differences on foreign plans -Benefits paid -Closing value of plan assets -
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.(e) Reconciliation of net defined benefit liabilityParticulars  31-Mar-2017 (12 months)Rs.Net opening provision in books of accounts                                             -Transfer in/(out) obligation                                             -Transfer in/(out) plan assets                                             -Charge to P&L 22,33,19222,33,192Benefits paid by Company                                             -Contributions to Plan assets                                             -Closing provision in books of accounts                        22,33,192ii) Defined Contribution Plan:The Company has recognized the following amount in P & L account which is included undercontribution to funds.Particulars 2016-17 (Rs.) 2015-16 (Rs.)Contribution to Provident Fund 27,140 56,2277. The companies have not received information’s from the suppliers regarding their status under theMicro, small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Hence, disclosure, if any relating toamount unpaid as at the balance sheet date together with interest paid or payable as per therequirement under the said act, have not been made.8. Investment of the company has been considered by the management to be of long-term nature andhence they are valued at cost of acquisition. In respect of quoted investments where the marketvalue is lower than the acquisition cost, no provision is made for diminution in the value of suchinvestments, since in the opinion of the board it is a temporary phenomenon and no provision isnecessary.9. In the opinion of the Board, current assets, loans and advances have a value of the least equal tothe amounts shown in the Balance sheet, if realized in the ordinary course of business. The provi-sion for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of amount considered reasonablynecessary.10. Expenditure incurred on employees who were in receipt of not less than Rs.60,00,000/- per year ifemployed through out the year and Rs.500000/- per month if employed for a part of a month -   Rs.NIL11. Due to change in estimation in useful life of truck assets, depreciation for the year 2016-17 hasdecreased by Rs. 198.47 Lakhs.12. Below are the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from 8thNovember, 2016 to 30th December, 2016:
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Particulars SBNs Other Deno Totalmination NotesClosing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 1,38,98,000.00 46,13,007.00 1,85,11,007.00(+) Permitted receipts - 10,03,000.00 10,03,000.00(-) Permitted payments - 18,38,479.00 18,38,479.00(-) Amount deposited in Banks 1,38,98,000.00 - 1,38,98,000.00Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 - 37,77,528.00 37,77,528.00
13. Additional information pursuant to the provisions of new schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013to the extent applicable, is given below:(a)  Expenditure in Foreign Currency : NILCIF Value of Income & Expenses : NIL14. Figures of the Previous Financial Year 2015-16 have been regrouped / reclassified wherever neces-sary to conform to the current year classification and presentation.

For and ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Lalit Kumar Gandhi Harsh GandhiManaging Director Executive DirectorMamta Patel Shail N ShahChief Financial Officer Company Secretary

For  VIDYA & CO.Chartered AccountantsFRN:308022ERajendra K. NagarPartnerM. No. 057240Place : AhmedabadDate :30th May 2017
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Form No. MGT-11Proxy form[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]Name of the Member(s)Registered AddressE-mail Id Folio No /Client ID DP IDI/We, being the member(s) of ____________shares of the above named company. Hereby appointName : E-mail Id:Address:Signature , or failing him
Name : E-mail Id:Address:Signature , or failing him
Name : E-mail Id:Address:Signature , or failing himas my/ our proxy to attend and vote( on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the ______________Annual General Meeting / Extra-OrdinaryGeneral Meeting of the company, to be held on the ____ day of ___at_____ a.m. / p.m. at ____________(place) and at any adjournment thereof inrespect of such resolutions as are indicated below:Sl. No. Resolution(S) VoteFor Against1. Adoption of statement of Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet, report of Director’s and Auditor’sfor the financial year 31st March, 20172. Re-appointment of director(s) retiring by rotation3. Ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors4. Regularisation of Mrs. Mittal P. Mistry (DIN: 07811036) as a Non-Executive Indepen-dent Director & Women Director5. Re-classification of Promoters of the Company* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.Affix Revenue StampsSigned this _____day of _____20___

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder Signature of the shareholderacross Revenue StampNote:1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.2) The proxy need not be a member of the company.

Affix RevenueStamp
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.ATTENDANCE SLIP22nd Annual General Meeting on ______________________________________________________________Full name of the members attending __________________________________________________________(In block capitals)Ledger Folio No./Client ID No. _______________________ No. of shares held: ________________________Name of Proxy _____________________________________________________________________________(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)I hereby record my presence at the22nd Annual General Meeting of the Chartered Logistics Ltd.
Date…………........ (Member’s /Proxy’s Signature)Note:1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since furthercopies will not be available.2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less thanFORTY EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the meeting.3) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.4) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by Proxy,shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall be deter-mined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of Members.5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from attendingin person and voting at the meeting.






